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For the good of Bharat, inspired by great sages like Sankara
Please do some seva, please reach out
To protect the eyes of every person from

Ramasetu to Himalayas please do seva, please reach out

HH Swami Dhayanandha Saraswathi
Arsha Vidya Gurukulam
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Gurur Brahma Gurur Vishnu

Gurur Devo Maheshwaraha:

Gurur Saakshaat Parabrahma
Tasmai Shri Guruvey Namaha:

It is the Maha Sankalpa of the Acharyas which has
shaped our Institution over the past 47 years.

Annual Report 2023 - 24
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Sankara Eye Foundation India
Sr1 Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

Not-for-Profit healthcare organisation.

One of the largest Community Eye-care
Institutions globally, with a Pan-India presence.

Served over 2.25 Performed over 32.6
Crore Patients so far Lakh Eye Surgeries
Vision Mission
To work towards To provide unmatched
freedom from preventable eye care through a strong
and curable blindness. service oriented team.

S



Sr1 Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust
Board of Trustees

Dr. S. V. Balasubramaniam Dr. R. V. Ramani
Chairman Founder & Managing Trustee
Industrialist and Educationalist Physician

Dr. S. R. Rao Dr. S. Balasubramaniam Sri J. M. Chanrai
General Surgeon Eye Surgeon Caring Capitalist

Dr. P. G. Viswanathan
ENT Surgeon

Sri. M. N. Padmanabhan Ms. Seetha Chandrasekar Ms. Rekha Jhunjhunwala

Industrialist Chartered Accountant

o® @ ( B Ro‘.bu sjc
P78\ Y Organizational
.~ Boardof Structure

Trustees

L Steering Council )
L Leadership Council)

Entrepreneur

Chief Medical Office
L & Unit Heads

ra

4

L Team Sankara

)
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Sr1 Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust
Steering Council Members

.o - ®

Mr. P. Jayendra Mr. S.G. Murali Mr. C.N. Srivatsan Mr. Sundar Radhakrishnan
Film maker & Co-Founder ~ Corporate Management &  Chartered Accountant Entrepreneur
Qube Cinema Technologies Finance

Dr. P. Janakiraman Mr. Bhaskar Bhatt Mr. D. Balasundaram
Eye Surgeon Director, Tata Sons Pvt Ltd Entrepreneur

Senior Leadership

Dr. Radha Ramani Dr. Jagadeesh Kumar Reddy Dr. P. Mahesh Shanmugam
Co-Founder Director Technical Group Head - Vitreo Retina

Dr. Kaushik Murali Mr. Bharath Ba}asubramamam e St I s
President President Chief People Off
Medical Administration Operations, Administration & et reople Llicet
Quality & Training Information Systems

Ms. B I Cathorine Sankaran G Sreenivasan Dr. Prabhu Shankar. M
Chief Financial Officer Head - Internal Audlt, Risk Management & Asst. Director
Information Security

Annual Report 2023 - 24
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From the Desk of
- Chairman & Founder

Sr‘




Dear Visionaries,

“Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam” - The world is
one large family says our Maha Upanishad.

Service and promoting a passionate approach
towards service to humanity is an important field
of activity which will bring like-minded people
together.

Sankara Eye Foundation India can look back over
the past 4 decades and with certain amount of
pride say how the seed sown 47 years ago at
Coimbatore in Tamil Nadu has spread across all
over the world in keeping with the philosophy of
Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam.

It started with young student volunteers from
different parts of the world coming down to
Sankara India to work as volunteers and
passionately serve the needy:.

Towards the end of the last century a classic
example of bringing people together happened in
the Bay areain US.

Thanks to the persistence and perseverance of our
volunteer in Coimbatore late
Rtn.P.Balasubramaniam, his nephews Mr.Murali
Krishanmurthy and Mr.Sridharan established
Sankara Eye Foundation USA, primarily to
support Sankara India to extend its services to
other parts of our Country.

Today Sankara Eye Foundation USA is one of the
top charities in that Country and their support has
resulted in Sankara India establishing 14
Hospitals in different States of India and
marching towards half a million free eye surgeries
annually by the year 2030.

The Humanitarian cause of providing the Gift of

5'f' k_*j'z")

Dr. S. V. Balasubramaniam
Chairman

Gy

Vision to the Rural poor in India has inspired
thousands of volunteers in US to spontaneously
come forward and support the Movement.

They are the Champions of change.

A well knit homogenous family always takes care
of the other family members who are in need of
support. Itis a natural human instinct.

Many more charitable eye care Institutions in
India are also being supported by Sankara Eye
Foundation USA in order to reach out to the
millions, truly echoing the words - “Vasudhaiva
Kutumbakam”.

Sri Rakesh Jhunjhunwala and Smt Rekha
Jhunjhunwala truely demonstrate the endless
spirit of generousity. They strongly believe
growing is about giving. Their involvement is
making it possible for Sankara to expand the
dream and embrace a larger “family”

At home in India, Sankara Eye Foundation has
established Sankara Eye Hospitals in different
States performing around 1000 free eye surgeries
every day and uplifting as many needy families,
assuring them a bright future.

Young Girls from Rural India spread over the
various States are undergoing the DOA(Diploma
in Ophthalmic Assistance) training in Sankara
Eye Hospitals.

Doctors, Administrators, Staff and Optometrists
from different parts of India are working under
Sankara umbrella.

Looking at the canvas now it gives all of us
enormous satisfaction, that in our own way we are
able to live up to the Upanishad saying
“Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam”.

oo’ Ji_cfa__

it

Dr. R. V. Ramani
Founder & Managing Trustee

Dr. Radha Ramani
Co-Founder
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Gift of Vision
Community Eye Care : 2023 - 24
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TOTAL PEOPLE SCREENED

4,94,992

Annual Report 2023 - 24
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FREE EYE SURGERIES WOMEN MEN

2,16,226 547% 46%

OUTREACH COVERAGE

il O

DISTRICTS SERVED VILLAGES COVERED | VISION RESTORATION RATE

143 20,940 97% - 98%




Rainbow : 2023 - 24
Preventive Eye Care for School Children

§e, 00

CHILDREN SCREENED PEDIATRIC SURGERIES SPECTACLES DISTRIBUTED

5,17,409 309 16,302

Speciality Eye Care Performance: 2023 - 24

2

AFFORDABLE PATIENTS TREATED SURGERIES

7,63,951 74,321

e @
VARANASI @

.....

A
SUPER SPECIALITY UPCOMING HOSPITALS VISION CENTRES
EYE HOSPITALS

SELF SUFFICIENCY

95.5%
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Sankara Eye Hospital
Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust
Sathy Road, Sivanandapuram, Coimbatore - 641035, Tamil Nadu.
Ph.: 0422 3116789 Mail : coimbatore@sankaraeye.com

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 21 February 1988

@ Land Area : 5.4 acres ‘ GI;D Building : 1,04,769 sq.ft ‘
O .
CQE Total Beds : 500 (450/50)‘ @ Manpower : 438 ‘

Dr. Shruthi Tara Ms. Binitha Harish Ms. Shanthi. M
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head - Specialty Eye Care  Unit Head - Community Outreach

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24
Best paper in Community Ophthalmology

—
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.............................................

511 73,505
Camps Conducted Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

................

e
33,203
Free Surgeries Performed

E |

<O

35,266
Children
Screened

DL,

2,759
Glasses
distributed

=\
o
5
Pediatric
Surgeries

VN

=

242
No of Schools
Covered

Paying Vertical

Glaucoma Day Awareness Rally World Sight Day
@ Race Course

GOV - Districts Served

Coimbatore Kancheepuram
Erode Karur

Tirupur Krishnagiri .
Ariyalur Namakkal Thiruvarur

Tanjore

Tiruvannamalai

Cuddalore Nilgiris Trichy
Dharmapuiri Salem Vellore

&

1,16,391

Out Patients
Villupuram Screened
Kallakurichi r{é\
Tirupathur %’2
Ranipet
anpet 11,243
Pudukottai Surgeries

Performed

Annual Report 2023 - 24



Sankara Eye Hospltal

ANKARA EYE HOSPITAL

o

2" Floor

Sankara Eye Hospital
lInd floor, Srivari Kikani Centre, Near Chinthamani, R.S. Puram
Coimbatore - 641002, Tamil Nadu.

Ph : 0422 3106789 Mail : cbe.city@sankaraeye.com

Inaugurated on: 11 December 2011

@:@ Building : 5,000 sq.ft ‘
@ Total Beds : 11 ‘ @ Manpower : 26 }

Unit Leadership Paying Vertical

oy

1,16,391
Out Patients Screened

&)

R

“u T
11,243

Dr Devi Priya Ms. Kanmani S Surgeries Performed
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

Free Eye Screening for
Coimbatore City Traffic Police 12

Annual Report 2023 - 24



Sankara Eye Hospital
Kunnur Po, Srivilliputhur Taluk,
Virudhunagar Dist, Krishnan koil - 626190, Tamil Nadu.
Ph. : 04563 289029 Mail : krishnankoil@sankaraeye.com

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 04 February 2004

@ Land Area : 6.1 acres ‘ GDD Building : 48,009 sq.ft ‘
=¥, : M 179
=58 | Total Beds : 220 (200/20) o0) Manpower :

Unit Leadership

Dr.Sudha.N Mr.Aswathaman.R
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24
Highlights of KKL

1. KKL Unit has achieved all time Highest number of 16000 Non-paying surgeries this year
2. Retina OPD Services initiated and provided service to patients

3. Unit has successfully received NABH entry level certificate

4. For benefit of patients specular machine, HFA machine were launched

13
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493 34,782 16,326
Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Annual Report 2023 - 24

Events 2023-24

<O

19,908
Children
Screened

iV

803
Glasses
distributed

—
A ] E ~,
- -
L]
11

Dr Naraindas Bhudhrani Trust Visit

VN

B
52

No of Schools
Covered

Paying Vertical

&

Nurses Day Celebration Renewal NABH Pre Entry Level

GOV - Districts Served 36,084
Out Patients
Krishnankoil Madurai Screened
Virudhunagar Tuticorin .
Ramanathapuram Tirunelveli %{\P
Sivaganga Dindigul ]
2,341
Surgeries

Performed




Sankara Eye Hospital
Guntur - Vijayawada Expressway, Pedakakani,
Guntur — 522 509, Andhra Pradesh
Ph. : 0863 2347800 Mail: guntur@sankaraeye.com

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 02 March 2004

@ Land Area : 4.35 acres ‘ GDD Building : 91,792 sq.ft ‘
O .
(@9 Total Beds : 250 (200/50)‘ @ Manpower : 265 ‘

Leadership

Unit

Dr. Sudhakar Potti
Chief Medical Officer

Ms. Tripura
Unit Head - Specialty Eye Care

Ms. Madhavi Machavarapu
Unit Head - Community Outreach

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24
Mid-Term Conferenc

e October 13 - 15 2023 | Visakhapatnam

WAL

ALV INSTITETE 9 ETECAL SCRNCED
LRPHSH (1 INIITIFTE

SANRARA N DR ATR

AR TR WETHRA ATU

SRR (YRR

RS TGRATRATE NSTYTNN O MITNCAL (DUCATIDN A MSTRACH
SANRARA | YERRGPTAL, BATHT ROED

SANRARL [T SRIM A

CONTRE 0 S

L BPRRSH FIE BRI

| WP |6 1T

CHIEIN SRCA CHHE

R DOTS CRARE (YT MR A
RGN SER M Hiw

Best hospitals list in The Week
Hansa Research Survey.

Dr.Sudhakar Potti honoured with Akira Prabhakar
Best Video Presentation Award
15
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220 53,501 32,429
Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Events 2023-24

O

15,052
Children
Screened

U

1,266
Glasses
distributed

&
T
1

Pediatric
Surgeries

Doctors Day Celebration CME Event

54
No of Schools
Covered

Paying Vertical

&

SEVA Training Programme International Yoga Day

GOV - Districts Served 1.64,447

Out Patients
Guntur Kurnool Screened
Ananthapuram Guntur S
. r( Y
Chittoor Prakasam %\p
Kadapa Krishna u

22,597

Surgeries

Performed
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Sankara Eye Hospital
Varthur Main Road, Kundalahalli Gate, Bengaluru - 560037, Karnataka.
Ph. : 080 69038900 Mail: bangalore@sankaraeye.com

0*4

Inaugurated on: 09 March 2008

@ Land Area : 4 acres ‘

@ Total Beds : 250 (200/50)‘

(QD Building : 1,10,320 sq.ft ‘

@ Manpower : 321

Dr. P. Mahesh Shanmugam
Group Head - Vitreo Retina

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24

Unit Leadership

Dr. Umesh
Chief Medical Officer

WAL

ALV INSTITETE 9 ETECAL SCRNCED
LRRRLIM (1 IRITIETE

SANRARA N DR ATR

AR TR WETHRA ATU

SRR (YRR

SANRARA | YERRGPITAL, BATHT RORD
SANRARL [T SRIM A

e o s

L BPRRSH FIE BRI

| WP |6 1T
CHIEIN SRCA CHHE

R DOTS CRARE (YT MR
RGN SER M

FRETERAMATE (NSTYTNN 0F MITNCAL IDNCATIOY AN MELRACH

—

4

Mr. C. Gnanasekaran
Unit Head

Best hospitals list in The Week
Hansa Research Survey.

Lifetime Achievement Award to Dr.Umesh
at the Rotary National Conference
on Community Ophthalmology 2023, Mysuru
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314 45,897 25,076
Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Events 2023-24

<O

2,93,454
Children
Screened

U

6,467
Glasses
distributed

15th Annual Day Celebration Swagatham Guro

: s
15th Year Celebration _:}Q\p
[ |

284
_ Pediatric
— Surgeries

VN

=

1,913
No of Schools
Covered

4 Paying Vertical

&

ACOIN Karnataka Chapter World Sight Day
2nd Annual Meet

GOV - Districts Served 1,37,740
Out Patients

Bengaluru Tumkur Screened

Kolar Bangalore Urban N

Mandya Chikkaballapura %{\P

Ramanagara Bangalore Rural [
Chamarajnagar Mysore 13.210

Surgeries

Performed

Annual Report 2023 - 24



| Bhojraj Chaneal
Super Speciality Eyo Care

Sankara Eye Hospital
Thirthahalli Road, Harakere, Shimoga - 577202, Karnataka.
Ph.: 8182267600 Mail:shimoga@sankaraeye.com

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 12 October 2008

@ Land Area : 5.5 acres ‘ GDD Building : 59,695 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 225 (200/25)‘ @ Manpower : 184 ‘

Unit Leadership

™~
| « 4
Dr. S. Mahesha Ms. Gayatri Shantharam Ms. Anitha
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head - Specialty Eye Care Unit Head - Community Outreach

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24

CONGRATULATIONS TO
DR.KAVITHA V

A FOR BEING ELECTED AS EDI

OF JOURNAL OF VISION

SCIENCES

(OFFICIAL PURLICATICN OF THE KARKATAKA OPHTI
SOCIETY)

STUDENT

AR & ' % Eanyana &
b 40 Sk

Elected as an Editor of Journal of  "Life beyond Ophthalmology” Student of the Year 2023
Vision Sciences - Dr.Kavitha V Award in AIOC 2023 Award - Dr.Amrutha Madhu
Dr Kamala S

Annual Report 2023 - 24
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219 35,536 16,656

Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Events 2023-24

I

71,441
Children
Screened

2,690

CME on Oculoplasty d'GtIa'ZsetS .
istribute

T

30 complotos e

Lankara (ye Mospital $himog
o)
2.5 Lakh mes= T
- Surgorios

15 @ 13207 @, - 627,000 @ 503
— - Carrgn Sutoree, No of Schools
Covered

Ganesha Festival 2.5 Lakh Community Surgeries
Achievement on 28/12/2023

GOV - Districts Served 82,437

Out Patients
Shimoga Dharwad Raichur Screened
Bellary Chitradurga Gadag :
Hasaan Chikmagalur Uttar Kannada r;‘é
Haveri Davangere Vijay Nagara %’2
8,868
Surgeries

Performed
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Sankara Eye Hospital
NH - 8, Mogar, Anand - 388340, Gujarat.
Ph : 02692 280450 Mail : anand@sankaraeye.com

Inaugurated on: 19 October 2008

@ Land Area : 5.5 acres } (DD Building : 59,695 sq.ft }
O .
C@@ Total Beds : 225 (200/25)} @ Manpower : 95 }

Unit Leadership

' " -_" \ w
A
i |
Dr. Nisha Vadhyamal Ahuja Col. Sudeepkumar Dharamveer Mehta (Retd)
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

21
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246
Camps Conducted

.............................................................

34,266
Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

e
18,310
Free Surgeries Performed

E |

<O

9,608
Children
Screened

=
|
11
Pediatric
Surgeries

Navratri Celebration

42
No of Schools
Covered

Zila Panchayat Screening

GOV - Districts Served

Anand
Bharuch
Vadodara
Surat

Kheda

Gandhi Nagar
Aravalli
Mahisagar
Ahmedabad
Narmatha

Paying Vertical

&

16,501
Out Patients
Screened

o fu
1,335

Surgeries
Performed
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Sankara Eye Hospital
Vipul World, Village Bhanohar, Post Dakha,
Near Wadi Haveli, Ludhiana - Ferozepur Road, Dist.
Ludhiana - 141101, Punjab. Ph. : 8725000289

+ +*
Inaugurated on: 02 April 2012

@ Land Area : 2 acres ‘ GDD Building : 55,000 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 120 (1 00/20)‘ @ Manpower : 84 ‘

Unit Leadership

l

Dr. Manoj Gupta
Chief Medical Officer & Unit Head

23
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259 64,520 12,634
Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Events 2023-24 Paying Vertical

&

20,575
Out Patients
Screened

o Ta
1,369

Surgeries
Flag Ceremony on 26th January 2024 Optometry Day Celebration Performed

Sri Sukhmani Sahib Path was organized Women'’s Day Celebration
in the Hospital by all Staff members

GOV - Districts Served

Ludhiana Fatehgarh Sahib Kapurthala Malerkotla
Mansa Ferozepur Bhatinda Faridkot
Moga Nawanshahr Patiala )
Sangrur Barnala Amritsar Fazilka

IEIGREIED Jalandhar Hoshiarpur Rupnagar

Annual Report 2023 - 24
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Sankara Eye Hospital
Village Panau Purwa, Amiliha, Post tatyaganj, Distt.
Kanpur Nagar -209217, Uttar Pradesh.
Ph.: 8004938219 Email: kanpur@sankaraeye.com

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 12 October 2014

@ Land Area : 2.5 acres ‘ GDD Building : 41,500 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 225 (200/25)‘ @ Manpower : 96 ‘

Unit Leadership

Dr. Puneet Johri Dr. Abhishek Upadhyay
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

25
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375 37,156 15,274
Camps Conducted Patient Screened Free Surgeries Performed

Events 2023-24

Day Gelehration re)

10,130
Children
Screened

473
Glasses
distributed

&
T
1

Pediatric
Surgeries

VN

=

28
No of Schools
Covered

Paying Vertical

Annual Day Celebration

SEVA Training Programme International Yoga Day

GOV - Districts Served 27,352
Out Patients
Kanpur Nagar Kannauj Screened
Kanpur Dehat Alirajpur .
Shahjahanpur Farukhabad &
Unnao Lakhimpur Kheri %’2
Hardoi Barabanki
2,448
Surgeries

Performed
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Sankara Eye Hospital
Plot No. 6, Sector 6, Vidhyadhar Nagar, Jaipur - 302023, Rajasthan.
Ph.: 0141 2256900 Mail : jaipur@sankaraeye.com

Inaugurated on: 07 December 2017

@ Land Area : 2 acres ‘ GDD Building : 68,000 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 225 (200/25)‘ @ Manpower : 114 ‘

Unit Leadership

Dr. Neeraj Shah Dr. Nishant Jain
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24

Business Week Healthcare For the Maximum Number of
Learders Award to Dr. Neeraj Shah Keratoplasties in Rajasthan to Dr. Ankita Saha

Annual Report 2023 - 24



301
Camps Conducted

.............................................................

32,071
Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

i e AU

CME Vision Quest

e
12,901
Free Surgeries Performed

Paying Vertical

e

66,456
Out Patients
Screened

“uTa
4,770

Surgeries
Performed

IOL Exit Exam

Shikshana Session

GOV - Districts Served

Jaipur
Sikar

Tonk
Ajmer

NETeEIVg
Churu
Alwar

Annual Report 2023 - 24



SANKARA EYE CENTRE
.= | SHRI KAMALNAYAN BAJAJ EYE CARE |

Sankara Eye Centre
Scheme No 74 C, Sector B, Vijay Nagar, Indore
Madhya Pradesh. Ph. : 0731 4744747

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 30th January 2020

@ Land Area : 1.25 acres ‘ GDD Building : 68,000 sq.ft ‘
O .
CQE Total Beds : 225 (200/25)‘ @ Manpower : 92 ‘

Unit Leadership

Dr.Ankit Deokar Dr. Rituraj Sharma
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

29
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O
327 39,670
Camps Conducted Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

e
11,907
Free Surgeries Performed

E |

<O

11,225
Children
Screened

U

318
Glasses
distributed

=\
o
1
Pediatric
Surgeries

VN

=

49
No of Schools
Covered

Eye Donation Fortnight International Yoga Day

GOV - Districts Served

Dhar

Agar Malwa
Khandwa
Indore

Ujjain
Ratlam
Jhabua
Khargone
Dewas

Paying Vertical

50,869
Out Patients
Screened

o Ta
3,129

Surgeries
Performed
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. RJhunjhunwala
Sankara Eye Hospital
Plot Number 13, Sector 5A, New Panvel East, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra.
Ph. : 022 27484300

+ + +
Inaugurated on: 23rd June 2021

@ Land Area : 0.49 acres ‘ EDD Building : 82,000 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 100 ‘ @ Manpower : 65 ‘

Unit Leadership

Dr. Girish Budhrani Dr. Rajesh Kapse
Chief Medical Officer Unit Head

Awards, Accolades & Recognition 2023 - 24

ﬁmmw -4
PANVEL GITY

CERTIFICATE

~——OF APPRECIATION —

R 1nun]hunm|l i
@hn Eyijlosoil

. J‘ /i

Visestierme] Baallzree Certificate of Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan
e Certificate of Appreciation Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan
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354 35,299
Camps Conducted Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

e
8,533
Free Surgeries Performed

E |

O

51,325
Children
Screened

U

1,526
Glasses
distributed

5
|
6
Pediatric
Surgeries

VN

=

76
No of Schools
Covered

Garba Celebration Ram Mandir Inauguration Celebration

GOV - Districts Served

Pune
Raigad
Thane

Paying Vertical

26,662
Out Patients
Screened

L
o Ta
1,890

Surgeries
Performed
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Sankara Eye Hospital
188/2 - ORR - Kokapet Service Road, Financial District, Hyderabad, Telangana
Ph. : 040 23456600

Inaugurated on: 7th April 2023

@ Land Area : 1.91 acres ‘ GDD Building : 1,40,000 sq.ft ‘

@ Total Beds : 225 ‘ @ Manpower : 118 ‘

Unit Leadership

Mr. Gannamraju Viswamohan
Unit Head

33

Annual Report 2023 - 24



.............................................................

125 8,789
Camps Conducted Patient Screened

Events 2023-24

e
2,790
Free Surgeries Performed

Paying Vertical

oy

16,416
Out Patients
Screened

g
o

852
Surgeries
Performed

Diwali Celebration Republic Day 2024

GOV - Districts Served

Mahbubnagar Medal
Medak Mahabub Nagar
Nalgonda Karimnagar

Nizamabad Medchal
Rangareddy Yadadri Bhuvanagiri
Hyderabad Vikarabad
Sangareddy Warangal

Annual Report 2023 - 24



Upcoming Hospital
Bhoomi Puja - R Jhunjhunwala
Sankara Eye Hospital, Varanasi - Uttar Pradesh

Major supporters during th

NGO RN =
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AEWOUN=2O0ENGORWN=O

Sankara Eye Foundation, USA

Hersha H and Hasu P Shah Family Foundation
Titan Company Limited

Phoenix Foundation

Rare Family Foundation

Tata Capital

Naraindas Morbai Budhrani Trust
Mission For Vision Foundation Ltd.,
ARM Embedded Technologies Pvt Ltd
IDBI Bank Ltd

LG Electronics India Private Limited
TVS Motor Company Limited

HDB Financial Services

Indo-mim Private Limited

Mission For Vision

SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd

Appasamy Associates Private Limited
NMK Textile Mills India Private Limited
Sreenidhi It Spaces Private Limited
Omniactive Improving Lives Foundation

Cholamandalam M S General Insurance Company Ltd.

Atmecs Technologies Pvt. Ltd., (sez Unit)
Goodrich Aerospace Service Pvt Ltd
Help Age India

SIDBI Swavalamban Foundation
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Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Limited
Chakiat Group

BPL Medical Technologies Private Limited
Royal Commonwealth Society For The Blind
Nihalle-Roshni Exports Private Limited

On Mobile Global Limited

The Hanuman Mission

TMB Foundation

Guardian India Operations Pvt Ltd

Sarojini Damodaran Foundation

Bommidala Sri Krishnamurthy Foundation
Janachaitanya Housing P Ltd.,

Sankara Eye Society, Singapore

Royal Commonwealth Society For The Blind-fcra
Emagine Infotech Software Private Limited
Micro Labs Limited

Omori India Pvt Ltd

Give Foundation

Hitachi Solutions India Pvt. Ltd.,

Online Giving Foundation

[IM Lucknow Alumni Association

Iron Mountain Services Pvt. Ltd.,

Ramsahaimal Sahuwala & Sons Charitable Trust
Veeyes Alloys Private Ltd
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Human Relations

Empowering People, Building Futures

At Sankara Eye Foundation India (SEFI), we believe that our most valuable resource is our people.
Our commitment to cultivating “The Right Attitude, Values, and Trust” underpins our HR
activities throughout the year. We are dedicated to creating a capable workforce by fostering an
environment that nurtures growth, encourages continuous development, and prioritizes
employee wellbeing. Through our comprehensive HR initiatives, we strive to support and
empower our employees, ensuring they are equipped with the skills and support needed to excel
and thrive within Sankara.

System Assisted HR Services

To replicate the organization's DNA of human values, we have made a strategic investment in
automation year on year, ensuring that our HR portfolio remains focused on its people. We have
developed and implemented automation tools to streamline key processes, including the
deletion of inactive users and the calculation of incentives. These tools now operate at regular
intervals, significantly reducing costs and eliminating manual intervention. What once required
considerable time and effort is now completed swiftly and efficiently due to our collective efforts
to adapt to technological advancements.

Fostering Culture and Competence

The Human Relations Department at SEFI plays a vital role in maximizing employee productivity
and fostering a positive work environment. By driving strategic initiatives and implementing
value-added programs, the department contributes to the holistic development of the
workforce. SEFI's commitment to a zero-tolerance policy on sexual harassment is bolstered by
comprehensive training programs for all staff, including specialized sessions for internal
committee members. Additionally, a Manager Development Program was implemented to
enhance team effectiveness, equipping managers with the skills needed for higher
responsibilities.
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The SEVA initiative at SEFI, standing for Service, Empathy, Value, and Adapt, instills Sankara's
core values and emphasizes patient care. It covered four key modules: Service with Compassion,
Empathy in Care, Impactful Communication, and Positive Behavior in a Service Organization.

Nurturing EmergingTalent

Each year, graduates from our Sankara
Academy of Vision (SAV) receive guidance on
HR policies, compensation, and career growth.
We also recruit trainees from top universities
across the country, providing them with
training in various departments to prepare
them as future leaders. New teams are given
thorough training, with additional support
provided to ensure smooth integration and
operations.

Celebrating and Caring for Our People

Sankara's greatest strength lies in its people, and we take utmost care to make sure each
employee inculcates a sense of belonging and pride in everyone at Team Sankara. This year,
employees were recognized with spot awards for their outstanding contributions, in line with our
recognition policy. As part of our employee engagement efforts, a group of employees also
participated in sessions focused on relaxation techniques and team-building activities to enhance
their overall work efficiency and collaboration.
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EmployeeWelfare

At SEFI, we prioritize the wellbeing of our employees, understanding that they are the heart and
soul of our organization. We offer a comprehensive benefits package that includes financial
security, medical insurance, accident coverage, and housing support, alongside schemes like
Employee Deposit Linked Insurance (EDLI) throughout their service. Considering ourselves as a
Social Enterprise, employee benefits are designed to support and value our employees.

W
&

Sankara’s Total Women Employee
Workforce Workforce Satisfaction Score
2576 + 365 = 2941 66.4% 90.26%
(In house) (Outsourced)
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Sankara Academy of Vision,

World Class Pedagogy for Eye Care Education

Vision impairment continues to be a global
health challenge. The increased incidence is
further impacted by the lack of capable and
efficient human capital in eye care across
cadres.

True to our vision of holistic capacity building of
eye care professionals, Sankara Academy of
Vision has remained steadfast in its
commitment to promoting global unity and
interconnectedness through many initiatives
and partnerships.

From international educational programs to
collaborative research projects with institutes
of eminence around the world, each endeavor
has been a testament to our Founders
collective vision of a world where borders blur
and we are united by a purpose to eliminate
avoidable blindness.

Academic Programmes

All undergraduate and postgraduate academic
programmes continue to be affiliated with
statutory bodies. We have expanded our
training programmes across all our institutions
including Hyderabad.

Admissions:

DNB Ophthalmology 101
Ophthalmology Specialty Fellowship 271
B Optometry 147
M Optometry 98
Optometry Internship 84
Optometry Fellowship Sb
Diploma Ophthalmic Assistance 147
Clinical Observership 15

Our commitment to fostering an inclusive and
interconnected global educational
environment is reflected in our successful
submission of the annual report to the NAAC
for Sankara College of Optometry, Bangalore.
This not only showcases our dedication to
excellence but also our effort to embrace and
implement global best practices in higher
education.

Our DNB programme saw a pass percentage of
94%, among the highest for similar
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Our optometry student
ethnicity during the ethnic day celebrations

organisations across India. Senior ophthalmic
educator Dr Meenakshi has joined our
programme as an adjunct and visited Kanpur to
further enhance our training. Our fellowship
programme continues to attract the best of
talent with an average of 3.5 applicants for each
seat available. The school of optometry at
Bangalore saw 4 of the top 10 ranks being
awarded to our students.

This year, our academic programs welcomed
diverse cohorts that included international
students from lItaly , Uzbekistan, Nepal,
Bangaldesh, Singapore , South Africa and USA.
These initiatives not only foster cross-cultural
dialogue and learning.

2 [ & [
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Vision 100000 - Given India's large population
afflicted by curable blindness, there's an urgent
need to increase cataract surgeries. Sankara,
supported by its alumni, is committed to
reaching underserved areas, performing
10,187 free surgeries this year. This initiative
ensures accessible eye care and embodies
'Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam' — the world is one
family.

Research Collaborations:

Research and innovation are core pillars at
Sankara Eye Foundation, India, reflecting our
commitment to advancing medical science. In
October 2023, we began a collaboration with
the University of Bonn and Microsoft Research
to improve cataract surgery in India using deep
learning-based smartphone video analysis. We
also made significant progress in our tele-
medical diabetic retinopathy screening project,
covering 24 underserved regions and
developing the Sudarshan App for
smartphone-based screening.
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Our collaborations extend to prestigious
institutions like 1ISc, Svyasa Yoga University,
Genotype Laboratories, Manipal Institute of
Regenerative Medicine, NIMHANS, and NCBS,
enriching our research ecosystem. We initiated
a new partnership with the University of
Colorado, expanding international research
connections.

This year, we became a MAHE Research Centre
for PhD programs, elevating our status as a hub
of academic excellence and research
innovation. This affiliation underscores our
commitment to advancing knowledge and
nurturing future research scholars in
ophthalmology.

Through these research collaborations, SEFI
continues to lead in ophthalmic research and
eyecare services, driving advancements that
align with our mission of serving communitiesin
India and globally.

Intellectual Property

This year, we saw a phenomenal performance in
research from our innovators across
Ophthalmology & Optometry at SAV. We have
had 5 of our colleagues file patents and 1 being
granted the patent after 9 years of hard work.
Many of our colleagues have submitted their
inventions to prior art searches

Application of Dynamic Gratings with
Variable Spatial Frequencies as a Single
Focus with Dual Field of Vision in a

Patent Filed

Dr. Aditya Goyal, Head of Optometry,

Sudarshan Reading Centre:

The Sudarshan Retina Reading Centre,
inaugurated in June 2023 by Sri Jayendra
Saraswati Swamigal, marks a milestone in
advancing eye care excellence. This state-of-
the-art facility underscores SEF's dedication to
innovation, technology, and compassionate
patient care inretinal health

Sudarshan Reading Centre Inaugural by His
Holiness Sri Vijayendra Saraswati Swamigal ,
Sankaracharya of Kanchi in the presence of
Guru Ganesan, President & MD, ARM India and
Ashwini Puneeth Rajkumar

United in Care-The

s locimiinary

Patient CareTeam

SEFI

Simulated Environment

A System And Method For Objectively
Assessing The Size And Depth Of
Interocular Suppression

Fenestrated Scleral Contact Lens for
Gaseous and Tear Exchange

Vision Screening Method And System
Using Anaglyph Glasses

Scleral Fixated Intraocular Lens

Vision Aid Device for Improving Vision of
Patients with Retinal and Optic Nerve
Disorders

Patent Filed

Patent Filed

Patent Filed

Patent Filed

Patent granted

Mr. SebinSebastian, Faculty - Sankara
College of Optometry, Ludhiana

Dr. Aditya Goyal, Head of Optometry,
SEFI

Dr. Aditya Goyal, Head of Optometry,
SEFI & Dr. Sajal Jain, Primary DNB
resident, Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore

Dr. JK Reddy, Medical Director, SEFI

Dr. Mahesh P Shanmugam,
Head — Vitreo Retina &
Ocular Oncology, SEFI
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The Patient Care
Team (PCT) at SEFI
ensures holistic,
patient-centered care
across 13 units.
Established in 2023-
2024, PCTs enhance
patient satisfaction
and optimize care
delivery through
monthly meetings,
proactive
engagement, and
innovative initiatives
like post-op care
materials, emergency
tokens, and efficiency
improvements,
fostering continuous
improvement and
collaboration.
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Embracing Diversity Workshops

Trainings organized |

1 Parivarthan 2023
CME on Uveitis and Orbit
& Oculoplasty
3 Vision Quest 2023
4 Eye Update 2023

5 Practice Management 2023

Faculty Development
Program 2023

Research Methodology &
Basic Sciences Workshop

8 16" Annual PG Update

9 Conflict Management
for Students
Sign language

Emotional Intelligence

Outcome of the program

Held at Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore, this update on Orbit &
Oculoplasty and Pediatric Ophthalmology received positive feedback
from over 100 ophthalmologists

Organized by Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga with Karnataka Medical
Council, this CME focused on clinical approaches through case scenarios,
lectures, and discussions

Held by Sankara Eye Hospital, Jaipur and Jaipur Ophthalmological
Society, this event on advances in corneal laser vision correction was
attended by 110 ophthalmologists in Rajasthan.

Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur, in collaboration with Guntur
Ophthalmological Society, organized this CME to provide new insights
into topics from Cornea to Neuro-Ophthalmology.

This CME, designed for alumni at SAV, covered statutory regulations and
financial management for ophthalmology clinics based on
current industry trends.

With guidance from experts at MAHE, University of Hyderabad, and
senior faculty, this training focused on learning objectives, competency-
based assessment, ethics, and research methodology

A 3-day workshop for 55 DNB students focusing on research
methodology and basic sciences in Ophthalmology.

A training session preparing 150+ students for
the DNB Ophthalmology exit examination.

Conducted in collaboration with Young Indians - Bengaluru, the workshop
was aimed at 90 Optometry students at Sankara College of Optometry

16th Annual PG Update Program
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Research Methodology and Basic Sciences

Workshop & Faculty Development Program ‘
= _F

Celebrating Cultural Festivals Throughout the
year, various cultural festivals brought vibrancy
and opportunities for cultural exchange to our
campuses. Reflektionz, held on October 11-12,
2023, celebrated the 10th edition with 450
students showcasing their talents within the
enchanting 'Wonderland' theme, enhancing
community spirit at Sankara College of
Optometry

Convocation

Convocation is a key event celebrating
academic achievements. In 2023-2024, Sankara
Academy of Vision honored graduates from
various programs, including Sub-speciality
Fellowships, DNB in Ophthalmology, and
Optometry degrees. This year, 32
Undergraduates, 27 Postgraduates, 16 DNB
students, 65 sub-speciality fellows, and 92 DOA
students graduated. The ceremonies featured
distinguished guests: Mr. Harinarayana
Sharma, Ms. Sandhya Sriram,

and Dr.ProfD.Jagadeswaran

DOA Handbook release

The DOA Handbook by Sankara Academy of
Vision equips ophthalmic assistants with
essential knowledge through a comprehensive
question bank and integrated video links. This
pioneering tool simplifies complex concepts,
enhancing learning and confidence. It plays a
crucial role in developing skilled professionals
and improving eye care services.

Onam Celebration &
Reflectionz - Inter College Fest
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SanQALP

Sankara Quality Assurance Learning Program

United for health: Together we control
Infections!

To increase the awareness of Infection
prevention amongst our staff, Infection control
certification programs were conducted in
collaboration by Raman n Weil in 2 of our units.
One was in Guntur unit on 14th May 2023. 47
staff participated in the training program.

The second one was in Bangalore unit on 24th
Sep'23. This program was also accredited by
KMC (Karnataka Medical Council) with 2 credit
hours, and was conducted under the aegis of
BOS (Bangalore Ophthalmic Society), AHPI
(Association of Healthcare Providers of India),
and AMC (Association of Medical Consultants).
141 participants were certified through the
training program.

Hand hygiene Day 5th May 2023

On occasion of Hand hygiene day on 5th May,
trainings were given to patients on hand
hygiene. Posters were displayed with info on
WHO's Handrub steps, and a QR code was
provided. Patients who scanned the QR code
and answered the 3 simple questions were
provided with an e-certificate.

«("»
SARIARA EVE FOUSDATION - INCWA
OF APPRECIATION
I8 PROUDLY PRESENTED TOD
.h
for enth segglon on Hand Hyglene and
a basie und ding of the same
World Hand Hyglene Day
5th May 2023
Clean,
_— "K‘L
TEAM SANKARA 0%

Synergy in Action :

Elevating Quality
through collaborativeTeamwork!

Towards our continuous efforts of ensuring
quality and safety across our units, the 9th
SanQALP (Sankara Quality Assurance Training
Program) workshop was conducted on 28th -
29th Sep'23 in Bangalore unit. The 2 day
workshop brimmed with abundant learnings,
engaging interactive sessions, and the
introduction of novel concepts facilitated by
knowledgeable experts. This year, apart from
44 Quality champions that included most of the
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Unit heads and CMOs, there were 2 faculties
from SCO (Sankara College of Optometry) and
14 participants from MHQ (Mission
Headquarters) sharing their views. The
workshop was a great success offering
actionable new concepts to implement and
valuable insights to integrate into practice.

Forging connections, Ensuring
excellence : Alumni hospital audits

To ensure all our patients undergoing eye
surgery at the Alumni hospitals receive good
quality eyecare services, Alumni audits have
been initiated. Audits have been conducted in

12 Eye hospitals by the Quality officers as per
preplanned schedule. Audits have been
conducted with a special focus on the basic
requirements of ensuring Patient safety and
quality of services like availability of firefighting
resources, availability of basic signages,
documentation of clinical findings and
treatment, ensuring medication safety,
adherence to Infection control measures, etc.
Adherence to above basic requirements has
enabled us confirm the delivery of Quality Eye
care services.

Promoting Consistent Quality Care through Accreditations and Certifications

We've made sure that all our hospitals adhere to the Healthcare quality accreditation standards. This
commitment has not only strengthened our system but also fostered ongoing quality improvement
and patient safety across all units. In the past year, SanQALP (Sankara Quality Assurance Learning
Program) led by our Quality champions ensured that all our hospitals were compliant with NABH
(National Accreditation Board for Hospitals and healthcare providers) standards, with two of them
additionally receiving ISO certification.

Anand Bangalore Coimbatore Coimbatore§ Guntur Indore Jaipur Kanpur Krishnan Ludhiana§ Panvel gShivamogga
: : : RS Puram : : : : : koil : : :
@ A A @ @ O@AAAO®O®

NABH : NABH : NABH : NABH NABH @ NABH : NABH : NABH : NABH : NABH : NABH : NABH

Entry level :Accreditation : Entry level Entry level gAccreditationf Accreditation : Accreditation : Entry level : Entry level Entry level: Accreditation: Accreditation

el
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SEFI: Leading the Way in Conference 2nd Edition of CIl (Confederation on

Representation and Award Recognitions  Indian Industry) Healthcare and Hospital
Technology Awards 2023.

CAHOCON 2023 (Consortium of Accredited

Healthcare organisations Conference) SEFI was the winner in Health Innovation Award

SEFI has always been on the forefront in at Confederation of Indian industry (CllI)

representing itself at various conferences, Hospital Tech 2023 conference on 23 Nov'23.

actively participating, and achieving Award was received from the Cll Western

recognition through awards. region Health Subcommittee.

On 15th April 2023, SEFI won the 1st prize in
Platform presentation (General services WINNER
category) at the 7th National conference *s
CAHOCON 2023. SEFI emerged as the prize y
winner among numerous specialty and
multispecialty hospitals across India.

7th Edition

CAHOcCONZ,

VALEDICTO
s RY &

OVATION IN
AND HOSPITAL

ASSOCHAM (Association of Chamber of
Commerce industry) awards

For its exceptional dedication and outstanding
service for patients from all societal
backgrounds, Sankara Eye Foundation India
was declared the Winner in the Best Group of
Hospitals category. This recognition
acknowledges the organization's tireless
efforts and commitment to providing high-
quality eyecare.

R Juhunjhunwala Sankara Eye Hospital Panvel
received the 'Certificate of participation' in
the category 'Best Patient Safety Initiative' of
2nd Edition of Cll W R Innovation in Healthcare
and Hospital Technology Awards 2023.

Hoseriat, €l
Igmznzso -

..... = e

ASSOCHAM R

nd i CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION
2" Healthcare Summit and Awards 2023 e

R Jhunfhunwala Sankara Eye Hospital, Panvel

Tuesday, 22" August 2023, New Delhi
in the category
"Best Patient Safety Initiative”
of
2nd edition of CII WR Innovation in
Health and Hospital Technol
Awards 2023

*
WINNER
Best Group of Hospitals
Sankara Fye Foundation India - SKXMT
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Sankara Eye Foundation USA
25Years of Giving the Gift of Vision

In 2023-24, Sankara Eye Foundation, USA celebrated 25 years of Giving the Gift of Vision. From
supporting one Sankara Eye Hospital in 1998 to a network of 12 Sankara Hospitals and 14 partner
hospitals in 15 states in India providing 363,000 free eye surgeries, SEF, USA made great strides
with Vision 2030: March to a Million, an all-India initiative to perform One Million Free Eye
Surgeries annually by 2030. Today SEF, USA is the world's largest free eye care provider!

In 2023-24, SEF, USA supported several capital projects including SEF hospitals in Varanasi,
Guntur (AP) and partner hospitals in Mathura (UP), Purulia (WB), Pune, Solapur (Maharashtra), and
Mastichak, (Bihar). While many of the projects are already completed, the SEF Guntur and
Partners projects in Mathura and Solapur will be inaugurated in 2025, creating a capacity of
800,000+ free eye surgeries. Fundraising for these projects is in full swing.

Grand Concerts, Galas, and Dandias BringTogether Patrons in the 25thYear
Sankara Eye Foundation, USA began its 25th year in grand style with a string of successful events
in 2023. Here's a quick recap.

On April 7, the Grammy-nominated Berklee Indian Ensemble, founded by Annette
Phillip, performed to a full house in Palo Alto, California to raise funds for SEF, USA. On May 6,
the Dallas chapter hosted Open Eyes with Hasan Minhaj, a fundraiser gala featuring the award-
winning comedian, writer, actor, and television host, Hasan Minhaj. SEF, USA's Dil Se concert in
the Bay Area, California, on May 28 was a dazzling musical tribute to A.R. Rahman celebrating 30
years of his contribution as a music composer. Renowned Indian-American singer-songwriter Sid
Sriram rocked the Oakland Arena in the Bay Area with his All Love No Hate USA Tour
performance on September 24.

Sid Sriram's All Love No Hate Show

On October 7, the annual 'Be the Light' Gala at the exclusive Cipriani at Broadway, New York,
with keynote speaker, Mr. Jay Chaudhry, CEO of Zscaler, was an elegant event attended by 200
people and raised about $1.5 million. On October 29, the 'Gala for a Brighter Future' at New
Jersey had Dr. C. S. Pitchumoni, noted gastroenterologist, as keynote speaker. The 'Be the Vision'
Gala, on December 9, at San Jose, CA was an inspirational evening attended by about 250 people
with Mr. Bharath Balasubramaniam of Sankara Eye Foundation, India, as the guest of honor.
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SEF, USA's much anticipated Navaratri
season saw sold-out Dandia events in
Austin, Thousand Oaks, Dallas, Seattle,
and of course the grand finale, the Bay
Area Dandia, one of the biggest in
northern California with 6000+ people
in attendance over two days.

Scintillating SEF, USA Dandias

From Left to right: Mr. Mohan Wanchoo, Mr. Divyogi Patel, Mr. Jay Chaudhry,

and Mr. Murali Krishnamurthy at the Be The Light Gala, NY, 2023.

Culture andValues

Throughout SEF, USA’s journey of 25
N years, its culture has remained one of
accountability, transparency, efficiency,
respect, and honoring diversity. This has
| helped SEF, USA retain its top rating of 4
stars by Charity Navigator for nine years
in a row, placing it in the top three
percent of all charities rated by in the
United States.

Mr. K. Sridharan,
Co-Founder SEF, USA at the Be The Light Gala, NY, 2023.
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List of Academic Presentations - 2023 - 24

National Conference;
Tips for DM Detachment Management (Air
injection); Dr. Sudhakar Potti; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Progressive S/R Fibrosis; Dr. Jayamadhury
Gudimetla; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Progressive S/R Fibrosis; Dr. Madhukumar;
AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Silicon Qil Vasculitis; Dr. Madhukumar; AIOC
2023

National Conference;
Role of Genescloviz; Dr. Madhukumar; AIOC
2023

National Conference;
Popped out Foreign body a case report; Dr. Ashok
Kanakamedala; ATIOC 2023

National Conference;
Rare case of Progressive bubretinal sibrusis; Dr.
Simakurthy Sriram; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Nanophthalmos writer associated retinities
pigmetria; Dr. Totli Kuruba Mayuri; AIOC 2023
National Conference; Tips & Tricks handling
unusal scenarios on table; Dr. Navaneeth Kumar
Chiluveru; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Topical steroids in viral conjunctivitis; Dr. Bindiya
C; National Conference AIOC 2023

National Conference;

To reduce patients anxiety during surgery and
improve overall experience in Inpatients; Mr. A
Raviteja; 7th Edition CAHOCON 2023

International Conference; Corneal Crosslinking
for Microbial Keratitis ; Dr. Manmeet Singh;
APACRS 2023;

International Conference;

True transposition surgery for large angle
exotropia - A novel technique; Dr. Vankireddi
Mahathi; ESCRS 2023

State Conference;

Evaluation of lyzid layer thicken with lipiview in
patient suffering will MGD; Dr. Navaneeth
Kumar Chiluveru; TOS conference 2023

State Conference;
Steroid induced Glaucoma challenges in
Management; Dr. Totli Kuruba Mayuri; TOS 2023

State Conference;
Neurophthalmology; Palukuri Sailaja; AP State
Conference 2023

National Conference;
Tackling of Choroidais due to ectopic uveal tissue;
Dr. N Vishnu Priya; Glauco Pune 2023

National Conference;
Sangune Snickets: A Series of unfortunate events;
Dr. B Sivaranjani; RETNET 23

State Conference;
Faculty talk phaco potpourri; Dr. Madhuri
Venigalla; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference;
Case report - Goldenhar syndrome; Dr. Anees
Fatima Mohammed; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference;
Pediatric Ocular Myesthemid; Dr. K Divya
Bhargavi; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference; Chief Instructor; Dr. Sudhakar
Potti; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference; SACG The approach; Dr. N
Vishnu Priya; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference; A case report of 16 yr old
male; Dr. Y Sai Sneha; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference;

A case report of 15 yr old Traumatic Iriolpsclisis
miniking; Dr. G Vijaya Bhaskar; Mid Term AIOC
2023

State Conference;

A clinical study of isolated 3rd, 4th & 6th cranial
nerve places; Dr. Vankireddi Mahathi; Mid Term
AIOC 2023

State Conference;
A middle aged female presenting to OPD; Dr. J
Sai Monisha; Mid Term AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Post PRS Sterile corneal; Dr. Madhuri Venigalla;
BUG BUSTERS 4 2023

State Conference;

An innovative DIY manual technique for silicone
oil removal versus a machine based approach; Dr.
Ashok Kanakamedala; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference;
Management of OMD; Dr. Shashidhar
Banigallapati; Mid Term ATOC 2023

State Conference;

A rare case report of delayed presentation of
Utrets Zavalia syndrome post ICL Surgery; Dr.
Polu Mounika; Mid Term AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Visual acuity & Contrast sensitivity poster after
MSICS with rapid PCPL; Dr. M Harika Reddy;
Comprehensive Cataract Conference 2023

National Conference;

Change in corneal endothelial parameters after
small incision cataract surgery; Dr. Kakde Sankalp
Gopalrao; Comprehensive Cataract Conference
2023

National Conference;
Nanophthalmos our experience; Dr. Malleswari
Medikonda; GSI 2023

State Conference;
Steroid induced Galucoma the extent it goes; Dr.
Malleswari Medikonda; Mid Term AIOC 2023

State Conference;

Vitrectomy for bilateral sub ILM bleed secondary
to anaemia; Dr. Prasoon Pradeep; Mid Term
AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Learning from injection mistakes; Dr.
Madhukumar; VRSI 2023

National Conference;
RD Sx - NO IOL 'DEBATE'; Dr. Madhukumar;
VRSI 2023

National Conference;
Panelist; Dr. Sudhakar Potti; Keracon 2023

National Conference;

Drops and Folds-A case of hypotony; Dr. Kajal
Priya; Bihar Ophthalmology Society Conference
2023

International Conference;

Prevalence of NSBVD among young adults of
general population; Aditya Goyal; COVD Annual
Meet National; 2023

National Conference; “KANO MODEL' AND
'DESIGN THINKING' based innovations TO
REDUCE INPATIENT ANXIETY during
surgery and IMPROVE OVERALL
EXPERIENCE of Inpatients.”; Dr. Geeta Fulari;
CAHOCON 2023

International Conference;

Kano model and Design thinking based
innovations to reduce inpatient anxiety during
surgery; Geeta Fulari; ISQUA (International
Society for Quality) International conference

National Conference;

Panel discussion on career pathways /Workshop;
Aditya Goyal; Vision 2020
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National Conference;
Physical Poster - Post Mammalian paley; Dr.
Sowmya R; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
INSTRUCTION COURSE INTRA STROMAL
INJECTIONS; Dr. UMESH; AIOS 2023

National Conference;

INSTRUCTION COURSE IMTRA STROMAL
INJECTW'S; Dr. ANAND
BALASUBRAMANIAM; AIOS 2023

National Conference; Post Trab complication - IC
Glaucoma in aniridia Thesis presentation; Dr.
Meena Gopinath Menon; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
Neuro Ophthalmic manifestations of Covid
Infection; Dr. Vidhya C; AIOS 2023

National Conference; Chief judge for Neuro
Ophthalmic paper presentation; Dr. Vidhya C;
AIOS 2023

National Conference;
Post eye Disease; Dr. Pallavi Joshi; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
bed Paper Award; Dr. Pallavi Joshi; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
Faculty MC Member; Dr. UMESH; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
Case Based learning Clinical implication of aero
in retina; Dr. Mishra K Divyansh; KOSCON 2023

National Conference;
Low and vessel density in eye healed; Dr. Kiritika
Jain; ATOS 2023

National Conference;
OCTA analysis of foveal avascular; Dr. Kiritika
Jain; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
Longstanding FB to treat or not; Dr. Arpitha R;
AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Good not so good; Dr. Arpitha R; ATOC 2023

National Conference;
First impression not always the best one; Dr.
Arpitha R; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
The Sensational sural -case series for corneal
neurotisation; Dr. Samya Mujeeb; AIOS 2023

National Conference;

To Operate or not, post operative outcomes in
ourseries of LHEP PTS; Dr. Henal Javeri; AIOC
2023

National Conference;
Parameters for assessing an AI model; Dr. Henal
Javeri; AIOC 2023

International Conference;
Basic Uveitis Course; Dr. Minija CK; Emirates
Upveitis Retina Update

International Conference;
OCTA work - UP; Dr. Minija CK; Emirates
Uveitis Retina Update

National Conference;

Post Lasik IOL Power; Dr. UMESH; ISKRIS
National Conference; Post femto flap the bubble
management; Dr. UMESH; ISKRIS

National Conference;
Advanced Glaucoma workshop; Dr Lalitha K.J;
Advanced glaucoma workshop

National Conference;
Cost effective of Diabetic Retinopathy Screening;
Dr. Sanket R Patil; Vision 2020

National Conference;
Approach to Chronic Pseudophakic Malignant
Glaucoma; Dr. Shalini; Glauco Pune 2023
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National Conference;

Treatment out comes of slow coagulation for
Refractory Glaucoma; Dr. Shalini; Glauco Pune
2023

National Conference ;

Histopathological Analysis for Metastasis in
Donor Eyes in death Due to Cancer; Dr.
Vijayalakshmi Prabhu; 13th conference on Cornea
& Eye Banking; 2023

State Conference;
Faculty MC Member; Dr. UMESH; KOSCON
2023

National Conference ;
Ocular oncology, Genetics in Melanoma
Dr. Mishra K Divyansh; VRSI 2023

State Conference ;
IC manifestation of Covid ; Dr. Vidhya C;
Karnataka State Conference;

National Conference;
Scientific Committee Chairman; Dr. Mahesh
Shanmugham P; VRSI 2023

National Conference;
KPRO SESSION MODERATOR; Dr. PALLAVI
JOSHI; KERALON

National Conference;

Laser photocoagulation of an angiographically
invisible pevac lesion; Dr. Harshal Sahare ; AIOC
2023

National Conference;

Retrospective study on assess the outcome in
sequential biotrack retina detaches; Dr. Harshal
Sahare ; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Retrospective study to assess the outcomes in
sequential bilateral retinal detachment; Dr.
Harshal Sahare ; AIOC 2023

National Conferenc ;

Successful management of post traumatic iris cyst
in a young boy - a case report ; Dr.Roopashree B V
; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Evaluation of first degree relatives of patients with
keratoconus & suspects; Dr.Roopashree B V;
AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Thyroid hormone profile and vitamin D levels in
keratoconus patients; Dr.Nayana T; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

A study reducing a significant disease in vitamin
D and deranged thyroid hormone levels in
keratoconus patients; Dr.Nayana T; AIOC 2023

International Conference;

E-poster: Retrospective study to evaluate
sequential bilateral RRD; Dr Harshal D. Sahare;
APVRS 2023 (Hong Kong)

State Conference;

Video: The Rescue needle!; E-poster:
Retrospective study to evaluate sequential bilateral
RRD; Dr Harshal D. Sahare; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;
Poster: Superior PMD; E-Poster: Grape of my eye;
Dr Nayana T; KOSCON 2023

International Conference;

A cure turned into culprit: macular toxicity of
intra vitreal gentamycin in a case of CMYV retinitis;
Dr. Akanksha Pandit; Asia Pacific Vitreo Retina
Society (APVRS 2023)

International Conference;

Split within in a split: a rare case of bacillary layer
detachment in a case of diabetic macular edema;
Dr. Akanksha Pandit; Asia Pacific Vitreo Retina
Society (APVRS 2023)

State Conference;
Malignant Glaucoma; Dr. Kamala S; KOSCON
2023

State Conference;
RHO kinase Inahibitors; Dr. Kamala S; KOSCON
2023

National Conference;

Subhyaloid hypopyon as a diagnostic cue in
syphilitic necrotizing retinitis; Dr.Suchitra kumar
biswal; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Change in VM interface in phaco emulsification &
SICS; Dr.Suchitra kumar biswal; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Multimodal um again in lightning injury;
Dr.Pradeep Sagar B K ; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Subhyaloid hypopyon as a diagnostic use in
syphilitic retinit; Dr.Pradeep Sagar B K ; AIOC
2023

National Conference;

Common corneal procedures for general
ophthalmologist; Dr.Mallikarjun M H ; AIOC
2023

National Conference;

Co instrator anterior vitractomy for general
ophthalmologist; Dr.Mallikarjun M H ; AIOC
2023

National Conference;

A retrospective study of risk factors for posterior
capular rent & zonular dialysis in SICS
Dr.Vidyashree; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Retrospective study for the causes of PCR &
zonular dialysis in SICS performed by resident &
fellows; Dr.Vidyashree; AIOC 2023

State Conference;

Chief Author - IOL scaffolding in morgagnian
cataract- video presentation; ; Dr. Mallikarjun M
H ; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;

Co instructors - I C - common corneal procedures
for general ophthalmologist; ; Dr. Mallikarjun M
H ; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;

Chief author - free paper - thyroid hormone and
Vit D in in keratoconus; Dr. Mallikarjun M H ;
KOSCON 2023

State Conference;

Thyroid Harmoneprofiled & vitamin Dlevek in
keratoconus patient; Roopasree B V ; KOSCON
2023

State Conference;
Co-relation of post ; Roopasree B V ; KOSCON
2023

State Conference;

OCT ANALYSIS IN CHILDREN WITH
UNILATERAL AMBLYOPIA; Dr. Kavitha V;
KOSCON 2023

State Conference;
RETOSPECTIVE STUDY OF PEDIATRIC
CATARACT; Dr. Kavitha V; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;
MYOPIA PROGRESSION; Dr. Kavitha V;
KOSCON 2023

State Conference;

PAEDIATRIC CATARACT SURGERY- A FIVE
YEAR RETROSPECTIVE ANALYSIS:
ANALYSIS OF INTRAOPERATIVE
DIFFICULTIES, VISUAL AND SURGICAL
OUTCOMES OF PAEDIATRIC CATARACT;
Dr. Surekha P KOSCON 2023

State Conference;
Combination Therapy in DME; Dr. Ravi Shankar
H N; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;
IC, On BLD, HRF, DRIL, p- MLM. PVAC; Dr.
Pradeep Sagar B K; KOSCON 2023

State Conference;

Corneal Procedures Simplified for general
Ophthalmology ; Dr.Rajashekar J; KOSCON 2023
ACANTHAMOEDA KERATITIS 2, SLET
NEW HORIZOMS; Dr. Mallikarjun M H ; KSOS
2023 (Kerala Society of Lféhthalmology Surgeons)

National Conference;

Retrospective analysis of ocular morbidities
among school children of malnad region of
Karnataka; Dr. P Surekha; SPOSI 2023

National Conference;

Prospective Analysis of choroidal thickness,
macular thickness, macular vascular density using
SS- OCT in children with unilateral amblyopia
before and following occlusion therapy; Dr. P
Surekha; SPOSI 2023

National Conference;
Posterior Medial Canthal Anchorage; Dr. Pallavi
M P; AIOC - 2023

National Conference;

Correlation of macular perfusion with vision post
retinal detachment surgery ; Dr. Femin Susan
Tide; AIOS 2023

National Conference;

Unique cost effective organism based
endophthalmitis prophylaxis in Community eye
care ; Dr. Vandhana Sundaram ; ATIOS 2023

National Conference;

Clinical outcomes of stromal additive procedures
in Corneal Ectasia ; Dr. Vandhana Sundaram ;
Asia Pacific (APAO) 2023

National Conference;
Flicker flicker toxicity; Dr. Suruthi Nagarajan;
AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Diplopia Management -Preferred Practise
Guidelines; Dr. V.Rajesh Prabu; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
squint surgery - stitch or stick?; Dr Aishwarya
Kadam ; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Efficacy and Safety of Ripasudil 0.4% in Indian
Patients with uncontrolled glaucoma; Dr. Tanvi
Gupta; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Taming of the beast - Allogenic Slet in the
management of OSSN; Dr Nadhna Basheer;
AIOC 2023

National Conference;

STUDY OF CORNEAL TOPOGRAPHIC
CHANGES BEFORE AND AFTER
PTERYGIUM SURGERY USING CORNEAL
TOMOGRAPHY; Dr Darshini J; AIOS 2023

National Conference;
The hunt for the retina; Dr NIKULAA
PARACHURI; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Evacuation of a massive sub retinal bleed; Dr
NIKULAA PARACHURI; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

THERAPEUTIC DILEMMA IN CASE OF
RETINAL VASCULITIS; DR PREETI
SURPUR; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

DEMYSTIFYING A CASE OF MACULAR
DYSTROPHY; DR PREETI SURPUR; AIOC
2023

National Conference;

Optical Coherence Tomography Angiography
Microvascular Findings in Retinal Vein Occlusion;
Dr. Neenet Jose Edasssery ; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Visual rehabilitation and quality of life with
corneoscleral lens in patients with irregular
astigmatism; Dr. Neethu Thankam Daniel; AIOC
2023

State Conference;

Ptosis correction white line advancement; Dr.
Shruthi Tara; TNOA 2023

State Conference;
Dacryology, is there a role for DCT; Dr. Shruthi
Tara; TNOA 2023

State Conference;
Frontalis muscle flap for severe ptosis- debate; Dr.
Shruthi Tara; TNOA 2023
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State Conference;
short term results of tanito microhook goniotomy;
Dr. AJITA SASIDHARAN; TRICON 2023

State Conference;
IOL in Children-What ,when and How?; Dr.
V.Rajesh Prabu; TRICON 2023

State Conference;
Flicker flicker toxicity speaker; Dr. Suruthi
Nagarajan; TRICON 2023

National Conference;

Circling the cone: 360 degree intracorneal
allogenic ring segments; Dr. Neelima Balakrishnan
; Keracon 2023

National Conference;

To describe the clinical presentation,
microbiological features, management outcomes
and challenges in post small incision cataract
surgery sectional Nocardia infiltrates. Early patch
graft surgery may be advocated; Dr.Ankeeta Thali;
Keracon 2023

National Conference;

LARGE MACULAR HOLE CLOSURE WITH
VARIOUS TYPES OF ILM FLAPS; Dr.
Siddharth Bhuraj Sane ; AIOS 2023

International Conference;

Efficacy of Novel Virtual Reality Game
Application In The Management of Amblyopia;
Ms. Namratha; Asia Pacific - Optometry

International Conference;
Teach inspire motivate; Ms. Vandana; IACLE &
BCLA

International Conference;
Application based and creative blended teaching;
Ms. Ashwini IACLE & BCLA

National Conference;

Evaluation of anthropometric measurement with
spectacles among down syndrome children ; Ms.
Namratha; Vision 2020

National Conference;
Optometry track image diagnostic workshop and
discussion; Ms. Vandana Kamath; Vision 2020

National Conference;

Workshop on Basic Binocular Vision Evaluation;
Mr Sebin C Sebastian; Vision 2020

‘Workshop on: Corneal Topography; Dr.
Mohammad Nooruz Zaman; Vision 2020:

National Conference;

Traumatic Brain Injury and Vision Therapy on
Virtual Reality Game Therapy - a case report; Ms.
Namratha; Neuro-Optometric Rehabilitation
Association Conference 2023

National Conference;
A Case Report on sotos syndrome; Ms. Prateeksha
G Hegde; ASCON 2023

National Conference;

"AN INVESTIGATION ON THE
ASSESSMENT OF PHORIA IN VARIOUS
GAZES DURING HEAD ROTATION" ; Mr.
SAI TIRUMALADEV KALICHETI; ASCON
2023

National Conference;
Submitted abstract on a Case report on Orthok;
Ms. Vandana V K; ASCON 2023

National Conference;

Iridocorneal Endothelial Syndrome Multiple
‘Windows in Iris; Dr. Priyanka Dhande

AIOC 2023

National Conference;

A case of Bilateral Congenital Lamellar Cataract;
Dr. Neel Shah; AIOC 2023

National Conference;
Case report on heavy eye syndrome; Dr. Nisha
Ahuja; APAO 2023

National Conference;

Impact of preoperative posterior segment
evaluation on surgical intervention in camp
patient; Dr. Nisha Ahuja; APAO 2023

National Conference;
Case report on traumatic phacocele; Dr. Nisha
Ahuja; APAO 2023

State Conference;

Conquering advanced Karactoconous, Managing
Bullous keratopathy; Dr.Ankit Deokar; MP State
Conference

National Conference;
DMEK in Complex Bullous Keratopathy;
Dr.Ankit Deokar ; KERAKON 2023

National Conference;
DALK: Type 2 bubble. What next? ; Dr. Ankit
Deokar ; KERAKON 2023

National Conference;

Poster describes a case of divergence insufficiency
in a patient PRK & Cataract Surgery; Dr. Ankita
Patil ; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

Foveal duplication confirmed clinically & on OCT
& OCTA,; Dr. Sonali Prataprao Lomte; AIOS
2023

State Conference;

A poster describes a rare case of Paediatric ITH;
Dr. Ankita Patil; Maharashtra Ophthalmic State
Conference 2023

State Conference;

Image of Neovascularisation of disc on Octa; Dr.
Sonali Lomte; Maharashtra Ophthalmic State
Conference 2023

National Conference;
CHOROIDO SCLERAL OCT IN POSTERIOR
SCLERITIS; Dr. Deepika MP; AIOC 2023

National Conference;

RF CAUTERY FOR
CONJUNCTIVALCHALASIS - A NOVEL
TECHNIQUE;, Dr. Prabhakar GV ; AIOC 2023

State Conference;

Case report on progressive sub retinal fibrosis
Dr Simakurthy Sriram ; Telangana State
ophthalmology conference 2023

State Conference;

COLLECT BEST PAPER AWARD
CEREMONY; Dr. Balam Pradeep;
KARNATAKA OPHTHALMIC
CONFERENCE 2023

National Conference;

PCO RING AND ADL LENS - NOVEL
DESIGNS FOR BETTER CATARACT
OUTCOME,; Dr. Prabhakar GV; Comprehensive

Cataract Conference

National Conference; FREE PAPER - Effect of
glaucoma medication in newly diagnosed patients;
Dr. Balam Pradeep; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

POSTERIOR SCLERITIS MASQUERADING
AS ANGLE CLOSURE; Dr. DEEPIKA M P;
AIOC 2024

National Conference;

RF CAUTERY FOR
CONJUNCTIVALCHALASIS ; Dr.
PRABHAKAR G V; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Imposters of posterior uveitis: A case series which
were initially misdiagnosed; Dr. VARSHA A;
AIOC 2024

National Conference;

INTRAORBITAL MIGRATION OF A
METALLIC FOREIGN BODY; Dr. SHUBHRA
SWETA; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

SUDDEN DIMUNITION OF VISON AND
OPTIC ATROPHY FOLLOWING
NEUROSURGERY; Dr. SHUBHRA SWETA;
AIOC 2024

National Conference;

SPLIT WITHIN A SPLIT: A RARE CASE OF
BACILLARY LAYER DETACHMENT IN
CASE OF DISBETIC MACULAR EDEMA; Dr.
AKANKSHA PANDIT; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
Judge PP - Comprehensive Ophthalmology; Dr.
Mabhesha S; AIOC 2024
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National Conference;
Judge PP Community /Social Ophthalmology;
Dr. Mahesha S; ATIOC 2024

National Conference;

Innovative hydro import that lannales - think
unless apple tree &recent advances in C3R; Dr.
Mallikarjun M H; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
IC on TED; Dr. Shruthi Tara ; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
Teleconsultation: Ophthalmology reaching every
nook and corner; Dr. Ankeeta Thali; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Circling the cone: 360 degree corneal allogenic
intrastromal ring segments; Dr.Neelima
Balakrishnan; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Sturger Weber Syndrome is associated with
elevated episcleral venous pressure resulting in
secondary open angle glaucoma; Dr. PARAALI
SHAH ; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
Invited Faculty as Co Convenor for Free Paper; Dr
V Rajesh Prabu; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Incidence risk factors and outcomes of pupillary
block glaucoma after VR surgery; Dr.Narendra
Wala; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Video demonstrates sphincterotomy as way of
tackling rigid non-elastic pupil in cataract surgery;
Dr.Arti Wankhade; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

PROGNOSTICATE RETINA(CHIEF
INSTRUCTOR); Dr.G.V.N.RAMA KUMAR;
AIOC 2024

National Conference;
PUK Challerging scenario; Dr Shashidhar
Banigallapati; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Single stage management of complicated cataract
win kup vascularzation & vitritis; Dr G Vijaya
Bhaskar; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
True transposition for management of large
exotropia; Dr Vankireddi Mahathi; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
A simple TAP for Chronic Pain; Dr K Divya
Bhargavi; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
New technique how to nanually remove silicone
oil; Dr Ashok Kanakamedala; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

A free paper presentation on the agreement of K
values JO,J45 vectors between AK,Sirius
Oculyzer,0A-2000; Dr. Kshama K; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Comparative Visual Outcomes: Indian Aspheric vs
Imported Spheric IOL Post-cataract surgery; Dr.
Kervi Mehtha; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

The presence of diabetis makes retinal blood
vessels susceptible to elevated BP and showcases a
possible mechanism of haemoverge ; Dr. Ananya
Dutta; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Inhalational Corticosteroids : Unraveling the
Impact on IOP and the Path to Advanced
Glaucoma ; Dr.Lalitha Raju; AIOC 2024

National Conference;
High Myopia is not always high Myopia in
children; Dr.Lalitha Raju; AIOC 2024

National Conference;

Uveal Melanoma in Indian
cohort—preliminaryfinding; Dr. Meenakshi
Mabhesh; ATIOC 2024

National Conference;
Leadership is inborn; FP 1924, FP 1912; Dr.
Neeraj Shah; AIOC 2024
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Achievements /Awards 2023-24

Award - Life Time achievement award for Dr.R V Ramani for 2023 by
Centre for Sight, India at the iFocus 2023 Ophthalmology Postgraduate
Education Program in Delhi on 3rd March 2023

Best Paper - In Orbit & Oculoplasty for Dr.Samya Mujeeb on "Case Series
of Patients Undergoing Surgical Corneal Neurotization" at AIOC May
2023

Best Poster Podium Presentation - Dr.Meena G Menon for "Glaucoma in
Aniridia-A Giant Black Hole in Visual Impairment" at AIOS May 2023
(award given at AIOC 2024, March at Kolkata

Best Physical poster - Dr.Henal Javeri for "To operate or not? Post
operative outcomes in our series of LHEP patients" at AIOC May 2023
(award given at AIOC 2024, March at Kolkata)

Best Paper- In Optics for Dr.Neethu T Daniel on "Visual Rehabilitation
and qualirt of life with Corneoscleral Contact Lens in Irregular
Astigmatism at AIOC May 2023

Young Researchers award - ARCPG Thesis Competition Third Prize to
Dr.Kelini Sailapurkar on Measurement of change in Angle Kappa and its
Correlation with Ocular Biometric Parameters Pre-and Post
Phacoemulsification at AIOC May 2023 (award given at AIOC 2024,
March at Kolkata)

Best of IJO Certificate Award of Merit - Dr.Diyansh Mishra and team at
AIOCMay 2023

International Eye Health Hero award - Dr.Mithun Tulasidas at AIOC
May 2023

Special Appreciation Award - Dr.Kamala on Life beyond Ophthalmology
Award by Kolam at AIOC May 2023

Best Paper in Optics award - Dr.Pallavi at AIOC May 2023
FAICO Award - Dr.Sowmya R at AIOC May 2023
Rotary East Vocational Award - Dr.Rajesh Prabu in June 2023

Runner up Poster Award - Dr.Manmeet Singh on Corneal Crosslinking
for Microbial Keratitis in June 2023 at APACRS-Singapore

Businessworld Healthcare 40 under 40 Winner Award - Dr.Neeraj Shah at
Bangalore on 27th June 2023

Best Video Award - Dr.Meenakshi Mahesh at The Retina Summit held on
30th June & 1st July 2023 at SN-Chennai

Dr.Mukherjee Oration Recognition - Dr.JK Reddy at the Indian Society
of Cornea and Refractive Surgeons meet Aug 2023 at New Delhi

Association of Chamber of Commerce industry awards — SEFI in Best
Group of Hospitals across India at New Delhi on 22 August 2023

Award - Winner of 2nd Edition Social Impact Certificate of Excellence to
Dr.R V Ramani & Dr.Radha Ramani on joining the Elite BW Power List
of Social Impact Leaders & Change-makers 2023, September

Award - Winner of Dr.Rajeswai Mahadevan Best Case Report for
Dr.Vandana Kamath, Sep 2023

Fellowship - British Contact Lens Association(BCLA) - Ms.Vandana
Kamath

Fellowship - British Contact Lens Association(BCLA) - Ms.Ashwini DL

Fellowship - British Contact Lens Association(BCLA) - Dr.Mohammad
Noor Uz Zaman

Award - Student of the year Award to Dr.Simran at KOSCON, Oct 2023
Award - Student of the year Award to Dr. Amrutha at KOSCON, Oct 2023

Award - Dr.Athira for the TOT (Teachers of Tomorrow) at the KOSCON,
Oct 2023

Award - Dr.P L Dubey Award for Dr.Rama Kumar at Madhya Pradesh
State Annual Conference Oct 2023
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Award - Best paper in Glaucoma Award for Dr.Balam Pradeep at
KOSCON Oct 2023

Runner up Award - Dr.Mithun Tulasidas for Video Session-Cataract his
presentation on Flow Capsulorhexis - a Novel Technique in
Hypermature Cataractat APOS 2023

Award - Dr.Sudhakar Potti was honoured with the Akira Prabhakar
Best Video Award at APOS Oct 2023

Award - Dr.Ashok K won Dr.Rangachari Best Paper Award at APOC
Oct 2023

Award - Dr.Ashok K is the Joint winner of the Dr.G R Reddy's Best
paper of APOS in Oct 2023

Best Paper Award - Dr.Prabhakar G won the 2nd best paper at the
ISMICS Comprehensive Cataract Conference at Hyderabad Nov 2023

Award - Sankara Eye Foundation, India wins Best Health Care
Delivery Initiative Award at the Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)
WR Innovation in Healthcare Technology & Hospital Awards on 23
Nov 2023 at Mumbai

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Best Poster Presentation Award - Ms.Likhitha

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Best Oral Presentation in Contact Lens - Ms.Vandana
Kamath

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Best Oral Presentation in Binocular Vision - Ms.Namratha

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Best Oral Presentation in General Optometry - Ms.Sebin
Sebastian

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Fellowship - ASCO Award - Dr.Mohammad Noor Uz
Zaman

Award - Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry Conference
(ASCON) Fellowship - ASCO Award - Dr.Aditya Goyal

Best e-poster Award - at BOA Feb'2024 to Dr. Ankita Patil for the title of
"A rare case of B12 deficiency presenting as bilateral anterior ischaemic
optic neuropathy(EP71)

Best paper award- in Community Ophthalmology to Dr.Kaushik
Murali at AIOC, March 2024 at Kolkata

Award - AIOS - CN Shroff Award 2023 to Dr.Mahesh Shanmugam at
AIOC, March 2024 at Kolkata

Gold Medal - FAICO(Glaucoma) to Dr.Mithun Tulasidas at AIOC,
March 2024 at Kolkata

FAICO Award -
Kolkata

to Dr.Singri Niharika at AIOC, March 2024 at
Award - International Ophthalmic Heros of India award to Dr.Venkata
Prabhakarat AIOC, March 2024 at Kolkata

Award - International Ophthalmic Heros of India award to
Dr.Manmeet Singh at AIOC, March 2024 at Kolkata

Best Paper award - Community Ophthalmology award to Dr. Ankeeta
Thali at AIOC, March 2024 at Kolkata
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Publications : 2023-24

"Adverse skin reaction due to ripasudil eye drops" Published by Dr.Harshitha
Gogineni, With Co authors Dr.Malleswari Medikonda,; From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur; Published in Journal "Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep April
2023;3:372-4.”

"Management and Complications of Foreign Body on Iris" Published by Dr.Sree
Divya With Co authors , Dr.Haritha Veluri, Dr.Kruti Kirit Shah; From Sankara
Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal, “Journal of Cornea and Ocular
Surface” Apr2023;1:64-6"

"Multimodal imaging of retinal astrocytic hamartoma associated with retinitis
pigmentosa" Published by Dr.Pradeep Sagar From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Shimoga; Published in Journal "Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep Apr
2023;3:637.”

"An eclipse inside the eye "Published by Dr.Totli Kuruba Mayuri With Co
authorsDr.Malleswari Medikonda; From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur
Published in Journal; "Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep Apr2023;3:617.”

"Surgical management of partial third nerve palsy in a single setting" Published by
Dr.Vidhya C With Co authors; Dr.Nishant N from Sankara Eye Hospital,
Bangalore; Published in Journal "Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep Apr
2023;3:488-9.”

"Impact of preoperative posterior segment evaluation on surgical intervention in
camp patients: A retrospective analysis" Published by Dr.Priti Jain With Co authors
Dr.Nisha Ahuja From Sankara Eye Hospital, Anand Published in Journal "Indian
J Ophthalmology May 2023;71:1924-6.”

"The impact of COVID-19 on compliance to amblyopia treatment in a tertiary eye
care center" Published by Dr.Kaushik Murali With Co authors Ms.Namratha
Hegde, Dr.Vidya C, Dr.Kalika Bandamwar, Dr.Sowmya Raveendra Murthy From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore Published in Journal "Indian J Ophthalmology
May 2023;71:2105-8.”

"Vitreous prolapse with intraocularlens decentration — An uncommon
complication following neodymiumyttrium aluminum garnet laser capsulotomy:
A case report" Published by Dr.Tudymol Devasia With Co authors Dr.Madhu
Kumar, Dr.Simakurthy Sriram, Dr.Ashok Kanakamedala, Dr.Jayamadhury
Gudimetla, Dr.Sumanth IM; From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in
Journal "Indian J Ophthalmol Case Rep Apr2023;3:337-8.”

"Case Report Of Nanophthalmos Masquerading As Multifocal Choroiditis"
Published by Dr.Chetan Gaikwad With Co authors Dr. N.Sudha J, Dr.Nipun
Bagrecha From Sankara Eye Hospital, Krishnankoil Published in Journal "IOSR
Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences IOSR-JDMS) May. 2023

"Retropupillary Iris-Claw Intraocular Lens Implantation In Primary Aphakic
Patients" Published by Dr.Priyanka Chanshetty With Co authors Dr.N Sudha J,
Dr.Afreen Saba From Sankara Eye Hospital, Krishnankoil Published in Journal
"IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS) June 2023

"Autonomic Nervous System and Control of Visual Function" Published by Dr.T.
R.Raju With Coauthors Ms.Ashwini D. L. From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Bangalore Published in Journal "Annals of Neurosciences Sage Journals DOI:
10.1177/09727531231176119 June 2023

"Vitreous prolapse with intraocular lens decentration — An uncommon
complication following neodymiumyttrium aluminum garnet laser capsulotomy:
A case report" Published byDr.Hitesh Jain With Co authors "Dr.Madhu Kumar,
Dr.Sriram Simakurthy, Dr.Ashok Kanakamedala, Dr.Jayamadhury Gudimetla,
Dr.Sumanth I M" From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal
"European Journal of Ophthalmology DOI: 10.1177/11206721231183019
accepted: 23 May 2023
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"Intra-Operative, Post-Operative Complications and
Visual Outcome of Manual Small Incision Cataract
Surgery in Pseudoexfoliation Syndrome: A Retrospective
Study" Published by Dr.G K.Shambhavi With Co-authors
Dr Afreen Saba, Dr N Sudha From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Krishnankoil Published in Journal "IOSR Journal of
Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS) e-ISSN:
2279-0853, p-ISSN: 2279-0861.Volume 22, Issue 7 Ser.2,
July 2023

"Impact of salivary stimulation on tear film function in dry
eye subjects" Published by Mr. Anup With Co authors,
Ms.Aparna S, Ms.Ashwini D L From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Bangalore Published in Journal " Indian J
Ophthalmol 2023;71:1643-6. Apr2023

"Case report of advanced chloroquine retinopathy : Do we
still miss the bull's eye" Published by Dr.Anup Kumar
With Co authors From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore
Published in Journal TNOA Journal of Ophthalmic
Science and Research "Absorbed cataractous lens and
management a case series" Published by Dr.Deepa Gaur
With Co-authors Dr.Mithun Thulasidas, Dr.Geetha G,
Dr.Reddy D From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore
Published in Journal "Indianjournal of

ophthalmology (IJO) Aug'2023

"Unilateral solitary choroidal tuberculoma as the
presenting sign in disseminated tuberculosis in an
immunocompetent patient" Published by Dr.Hiteshi Jain
With Co authors Dr.Madhu Kumar, Dr.Jain Hiteshi,
Dr.Kanakamedala Ashok, Dr.Jayamadhury Gudimetla,
Dr.Sriram Simakurthy, Dr.Sumanth From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal Eur J
Ophthalmology. 2023 Jun 21:11206721231183019. doi:
10.1177/11206721231183019. Epub ahead of print.
PMID: 37345304.

"A Case Report on Bilateral Orbital Maliganant Lesion
with Proptosis" Published by Dr.Rashi Kochar With Co
authors Dr.Neel Shah, Dr.Nisha Ahuja, Dr.Pushkal
Katara, Dr.Hitendra Sinh ParmarFrom Sankara Eye
Hospital, Anand Published in Journal " International
Journal of Contemporary Medical Research June
2023;10(6):F1-F2.”

"Management of Post Cataract Surgery Induced
Necrotising Scleritis (SINS) - A Case Report" Published
by Dr.Navaneeth Kumar With Co authors, Dr.Sudhakar
Potti, Dr.Manmeet Singh From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Guntur Published in Journal "International Journal of
Science and Research (IJSR) ISSN: 2319-7064, June
2023"

"Letter to editor regarding Subhyaloid hypopyon as a
diagnostic cue in syphilitic necrotizing retinitis" Published
by Dr.Pradeep Sagar With Co authors Dr.Sweta S,
Dr.Shahbaz M, Dr.Ramanjulu R, Dr.Kakunje C,
Dr.Mahesh Shanmugam P From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Shimoga Published in Journal "European Journal of
ophthalmology June 2023"

"Prolonged retained granulomatous foreign body in the
anterior chamber of eye" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare
With Co authors, Dr.Vidyashree V A, Dr.Nalinikanth M
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal "Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep July-Sep

2023;3:953.”
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“Bleb excision with donor scleral patch graft and conjunctival
advancement using fibrin glue for late hypotony and
overfiltering bleb" Published by Dr.Shruthi Tara With Co
authors, Dr.Ajita Sasidharan, Dr.Mithun Thulasidas From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore Published in Journal
"Indian J Ophthalmology Case Rep July-Sep 2023;3:709-
11.”

"Silicone oil tamponade induced vasculitis- a rare
manifestation of toxic posterior segment syndrome"
Published by Dr Hiteshi Jain With Co authors Dr.Madhu
Kumar, Dr.Kanakamedala Ashok, Dr.Jayamadhury
Gudimetla, Dr.Sriram Simakurthy From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal Eur J
Ophthalmology. 2023 Jul 25:11206721231187923. doi:
10.1177/11206721231187923. Epub ahead of print. PMID:
37491821

"A Typical Case Of Internuclear Ophthalmoplegia"
Published by Dr.Rashi Kochar With Co authors
Dr.Madhulika Ladha, Dr.Nisha Ahuja, Dr.Dhara Patel
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Anand Published in
Journal "IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences
(IOSR-JDMS.Volume 22, Issue 8 Ser.1 (August. 2023)”

"A rare case report of traumatic phacocele" Published by
Dr.Rashi Kochar With Co authors" Dr.Nisha Ahuja,
Dr.Vijaya Agarwalla, Dr.Nilay Dhore From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Anand Published in Journal "International
Journal of Research in Medical Sciences 2023 Aug”

"A rare case of progressive subretinal fibrosis in a young child
— A case report" Published by Dr.Tudymol Devasia With Co
authors Dr.Madhu Kumar, Dr.Simakurthy Sriram,
Dr.Ashok Kanakamedala, Dr.Jayamadhury Gudimetla,
Dr.Swathi Padma From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur
Published in Journal "Indian Journal of Ophthalmology -
Case Reports 3(3):p 747-749, Jul-Sep 2023"

"Efficacy of peribulbar bupivacaine at the end of surgery in
the management of postoperative pain after scleral buckling"
Published by Dr.Sumanth I M With Co authors Dr.R Madhu
Kumar, Dr.Ashok Kanakamedla, Dr.Pradeep Sagar,
Dr.Vinaya Kumar Konana From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Guntur Published in Journal

"Double Trouble: A Rare Case of Combined Optic Disc Pit
Maculopathy and Choroidal Coloboma" Published by
Dr.Shravya G With Co authors Dr.Ashok Kanakamedela,
Dr.Madhu Kumar R, Dr.Sriram Simakurthy,
Dr.Jayamadhury Gudimetla, Dr.Lisa Sunny From Sankara
Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal "Delhi J
Ophthalmol 2023;33:116-7-Aug 2023"

"Case report on heavy eye syndrome" Published by Dr.Neel
S. Shah With Co authors Dr.Nisha V. Ahuja, Dr.Madhulika
Ladha, Dr.Priyanka P. Dhande @ From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Anand Published in Journal "International Journal
of Research in Medical Sciences Shah NS et al. Int J Res Med
Sci. 2023 Aug;11(8)”

"Infected cornea graft mimicking scleral tissue transplant: A
deviant case of failed graft with dystrophic calcification and
secondary fungal infection" Published by Dr.Nayana
With Co authors Dr.Anand Balasubramaniam,
Dr.R.Sreelakshmi From Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore
Published in Journal "J Clin Ophthalmol Res 2023;11:207-9,
Sep2023"
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"Ocular Manifestations Of Cogan Syndrome - A Case
Report" Published by Dr.Bindiya With Co authors
Dr.Manmeet Singh, Dr.Haritha Veluri, Dr.Bindiya
Chalatti From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in
Journal "IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences
(IOSR-JDMS) e-ISSN: 2279-0853, p-ISSN: 2279-
0861.Volume 22, Issue 7 Ser.11 (July. 2023), PP 25-27"

"Optical coherence tomography features of lightning-
induced macular injury" Published by Dr.Pradeep Sagar
With Co authors Dr.Prabhakaran P, Dr.Sagar P, Dr.Biswal
S, Dr.Divya P, Dr.Sahare H From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian journal of
ophthalmology case reports Aug 2023

"Multimodal Imaging of Vascularized Toxoplasma
Granuloma" Published by Dr.Pradeep Sagar With Co
authors Dr.A V Sagar P, Dr.Biswal S From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian Journal
of Ophthalmology July 2023

"Prolonged retained granulomatous foreign body in the
anterior chamber of eye" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare
With Co authors Dr.Sahare Harshal, Dr.Vidyashree V A,
Dr.Nalinikanth From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga
Published in Journal "Indian Journal of Ophthalmology
July 2023

"Subconjunctival cysticercosis!" Published by Dr.
Harshal Sahare With Co authors From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian Journal
of Ophthalmology July 2023"

"A rare presentation of silicone oil induced secondary
glaucoma with 360 degree iris bombe formation"
Published by Dr.Rashi Kochar With Co authors Dr.Nisha
Ahuja, Dr.Hitendra Parmar

Dr.Pushkal Katara" From Sankara Eye Hospital, Anand
Published in Journal International Journal of Research in
Medical Sciences 2023 Oct;11(10):3880-3882

"A Rare case report on Unilateral Limbal Dermoid as an
Isolated finding" Published by Dr.Rashi Kocha With Co
authors Dr.Nisha Ahuja, Dr.Vijaya Agarwalla From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Anand Published in Journal
"International Journal of Scientific Research Volume - 12
| Issue-10 | October-2023 | PRINT ISSN No. 2277-8179
| DOI:10.36106/1jsr

"Unilateral Choroidal Tuberculoma Masquerading As
Central Serous Retinopathy" Published by Dr.Celin Mary
Skariah With Co authors, Dr.N Sudha J, Dr.Lisa Sunny,
Dr.Aakash R From Sankara Eye Hospital, Krishnankoil
Published in Journal "IOSR Journal of Dental and
Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS) e-ISSN: 2279-0853, p-
ISSN: 2279-0861.Volume 22, Issue 11 Ser.4 (November.
2023), PP 18-20"

"Atypical presentation of cat-scratch neuroretinitis"
Published by Dr.Gulshan Barwar From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Jaipur Published in Journal "Indian J
Ophthalmol Case Rep 2023 Oct ;3:1247"

"Approach to Chronic Pseudophakic Malignant
Glaucoma- A Tugof war"Published by Dr.Shruthi P S
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore Published in
Journal Acta Scientific Ophthalmology.
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"Dendritic Cataract" Published by Dr.Vidyashree V A With
Co authors Dr.Harshal Sahare From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian J
Ophthalmol Oct-Dec 2023"

"The lens neovascularization with filiform pupil"
Published by Dr.Vidyashree V. A With Co authors
" Dr.Harshal Sahare, Dr.Mahesha S, Dr.Arnika Patil" From
Sankara Eye Hospital, = Shimoga Published in Journal
"Indian J Ophthalmol Oct-Dec 2023"

"Cyst Formation after Manual SICS Surgery" Published by
Dr.Sudha kumari With Co authors, Dr.Manoj Gupta
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Ludhiana Published in Journal "
Indian Journal of Applied Research Volume-13 | Issue- 12 |
December-2023"

"An unusual case of bilateral conjunctival ulcer post dengue
fever: A case report" Published by Dr.Kanishk Khare With Co
authors Dr.Anurag Kumar Kashyap, Dr.Akanksha Sinha,
Dr.Puneet Johri" From Sankara Eye Hospital, Kanpur
Published in Journal "Indian J Ophthalmol Dec 2023;

"Ocular Tuberculosis: A Case Report Of Tuberculoma And
Serpiginous Like Choroiditis In A Single Presentation"
Published by Dr.Greesha Raveendran With Co authors
Dr.Geetha G, Dr.M Prabhu Shankar, Dr.Madhuri Upadhyaya
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore Published in
Journal "IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences
(IOSR-JDMS) e-ISSN: 2279-0853, p-ISSN: 2279-
0861.Volume 22, Issue 12 Ser.3 (December. 2023)”

"Late Presentation Of Isolated Unilateral Axenfeld Rieger
Syndrome- A Case Report" Published by Dr.Tanvi Gupta
With Co authors, Dr.Ajita Sasidharan From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Coimbatore Published in Journal "IOSR
Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS) e-
ISSN: 2279-0853, p-ISSN: 2279-0861.Volume 22, Issue 11
Ser.5 (November. 2023)”

"Polypoidal Choroidal Vasculopathy Mimicking as Central
Serous Chorioretinopath"Published by Dr.Preeti Surpur With
Co authors Dr.M.Prabhushanker, Dr.Geeta G, Dr.Nipun
Bagrecha From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore
Published in Journal " TNOA J Ophthalmic Science Research
Dec2023;61:504-6"

"Glaucomatous case with a warning sign of cerebral ischemia
and atherosclerosis" Published b Dr.Totli Kuruba Mayuri
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal
International Journal of Science and Research

"Outcomes Of Cataract Surgery Without Prophylactic
Sclerotomy in Patients With Nanophthalmos" Published by
Dr.TotliKurubaMayuri From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal IOSR Journal of
Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS)

"The Hyperoleon crater!"Published by Dr.Harshal
Sahare From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga
Published in Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology (IJO)

"Myopia progression - Recent advances in diagnosis and
management"The Hyperoleon crater!"Published by
Dr.Vidhya From Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore
Published in Journal Open access journal of ophthalmology

Annual Report 2023 - 24



"Needle stick injury in a tertiary care eye hospital in North
India: incidence, management outcomes and
recommendation" Published by Dr.Anurag Kumar
Kashyap With Co authors Dr.Archana Yadav, Dr.Kanishk
Khare, Dr.Prerna, Dr.Pritish Mathur, Dr.Puneet Johri,
Dr.Sharad Mishra from Sankara Eye Hospital, Kanpur
Published in Journal Journal of MAR ophthalmology-
MAR Ophthalmology & Ocular Therapeutics Nov (2023)
6:4 Research Article

"An amiss growth over pit!" Published by Dr.Harshal
Sahare From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"Late onset capsular bag distension syndrome treated with
Neodymium yttrium aluminium garnet laser capsulotomy"
Published by Dr.Totli Kuruba Mayuri From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal International
Journal Dental and Medical Sciences Research

"Nanophthalmos with Associated Retinitis Pigmentosa"
Published by Dr.Totli Kuruba Mayuri From Sankara Eye
Hospital, GunturPublished in Journal International
Journal of Science and Research

"Valsalva Retinopathy Point and shoot on time"
Published by Dr.Swati Sahu From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Guntur Published in Journal Indian Journal of
ophthalmology

"The Soap bubble cataract!" Publishedby Dr.Harshal
Sahare From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"The Mizuo Nakamura Phenomenon" Published by
Dr.Harshal Sahare \ From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga
Published in Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"The starry eye!" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal
Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"The Intralenticular foreign body and review of literature"
Published by From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga
Published in Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"Acute subhyaloid hemorrhage resulting in vitreomacular
traction in a case of acute myeloid leukemia" Published by
Dr.Pradeep Sagar From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga
Published in Journal Indian journal of ophthalmology case
reports

"Multimodal imaging of optic disc drusen with
peripapillary choroidal neovascularization"
Published by Dr.Pradeep Sagar From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal
Indian journal of ophthalmology case reports

"Inadvertent bleb with corneal infiltrate following
sutureless cataract surgery" Published by
Dr.Nadhna Basheer From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Coimbatore Published in Journal IOSR -JDMS

“Comparision Between Topical Nepafebac and
Flurbiprofen in Maintaining Intraoperative Mydriasis

55

During Small Incision Cataract Surgery" Published by
Dr Deepak Arora From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Ludhiana Published in Journal Indian Journal
Of Applied Research

"Laurence Moon Bardet Biedl Syndrome : A Rare Case
Report in a Tertiary Care Hospital in South India"
Published by Dr.Madhuri Upadhyaya From Sankara
Eye Hospital, = Coimbatore Published in Journal "IOSR
Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences, Volume 22, Issue 10
Ser.9 Oct2023"

"Bilateral Buried Optic Nerve Head Drusen : A Case Report
in an Adolescent Male with Keratoconus" Published by
Dr.Madhuri Upadhyaya With Co authors Dr.Geetha
Ganesan, Dr.Greesha RaveendranFrom Sankara Eye
Hospital, Coimbatore Published in Journal
"IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences, Volume 22,
Issue 11 Ser.6 Nov 2023"

"Microbial keratitis following corneal collagen cross-linking"
Published by Dr.Shruti MohanFrom Sankara Eye
Hospital,Coimbatore Published in Journal IOSR

"A unique case of VKH in HIV patient" Published by
Dr.Arpitha R From Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore
Published in Journal Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"Can caterpillar cilia penetrate retina" A unique case of VKH
in HIV patient" Published by Dr.Arpitha RFrom
Sankara Eye Hospital, = Bangalore Published in Journal
Indian Journal of Ophthalmology

"Can caterpillar cilia penetrate retina"A unique case of VKH
in HIV patient - Identify The Red Flags And Plan The Escape !
Published by Dr.Sai Monisha Jammula With Co authors
Dr.Anees Fathima, From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur
Published in Journal IOSR Journal of Dental and
Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS), Dec 2023

"Post trabeculectomy hypotonous maculopathy: Miraculous
result with autologous blood injection in a young lad”
Published by Dr.TotliKurubaMayuri With C o
authorsDr.Malleswari Medikonda, Dr.Manmeet Singh From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal "Indian J
Ophthalmol Case Rep Oct 2023;3:1184-6.”

"Jelly fish inside capsularbag" Published by Dr.Harshal
Sahare With Co authors Dr.Harshal Sahare, Dr,Vidyashree
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal "Indian Journal of Ophthalmology Nov 2023"

"The lens neovascularisation with filiform pupil"
Published by Dr.Vidyashree V A With Co authors
, Dr.Harshal Sahare, Dr.Mahesha S, Dr.Arnika Patil From
Sankara Eye Hospital, = Shimoga Published in Journal,
Indian J Ophthalmol Case Rep Oct-Dec2023;3:1289"

“Transient 'Feathery' cataract post gas filled pars plana
vitrectomized eye" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare
With Co authors, Dr.Vidyashree V A, Dr.Aravind Yaragani
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal
"Indian J Ophthalmol Case Rep 2023;3:1264-5.”

Annual Report 2023 - 24



"Urrets-Zavalia Syndrome Post ICL Surgery - A Case
Report" Published by Dr.Polu Mounika With Co authors
Dr.Sudhakar Potti, Dr.Haritha Veluri, Dr.Navaneeth
Kumar Chiluveru, Dr.Manmeet Singh From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal "International
Journal of Science and Research (IJSR), ISSN: 2319-
7064SJIF (2022): 7.942, Jan 2024"

"Horizontal Smoke Stack Leak in Multifocal Central
Serous Chorioretinopathy" Published by Dr.Pradeep
Sagar With Co authors Dr.Shubra Swetha, Dr.Pradeep
Sagar From Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal Ophthalmology Retina

"Capsule Block Syndrome - A case series" Published by
Dr Prajakta Paritekar With Co authors From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Panvel Published in Journal Indian Journal
of Ophthalmology - Case Reports 4(1):p 50-53, Jan—-Mar
2024. | DOI: 10.4103/1JO.1JO_1818_23

"It's a trap - Trapped bubble of octafluoropropane (C3F8)
gas at the fovea" Published by Dr.Gulshan Barwar From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Jaipur Published in Journal
Indian Journal of Ophthalmology Case Reports

"Role of optical coherence tomography in diagnosis of
acute syphilitic chorioretinitis" Published by Dr.Pradeep
SagarFrom Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in
Journal Indian journal of ophthalmology case reports

"Early onset of sympathetic ophthalmia at initial
presentation" Published by Dr.Pradeep Sagar From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal
Indian journal of ophthalmology case reports

"Oculodermal melanocytosis(Nevus of ota)" Published by
Dr.Aerpula Shailaja From Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur
Published in Journal IORS

"Role of multimodal imaging in Optic nerve sheath
meningioma" Published by Dr. Drusya pamuru From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal IOSR

"Multimodal imaging of Solitary pigmented vitreous cyst"
Published by Dr.Deepika Madam With Co authors,
Dr.Divyansh Mishra, Dr.Sriram Simakurty From Sankara
Eye Hospital, Hyderabad Published in Journal
Indian Journal of Ophthalmology 2024

"Daffodil-shaped cataract formation in a man's eye after
blunt trauma — A strikingimage" Published by Dr.Sai S
Yadlapalli With Co authors Dr. Anees Fathima From
Sankara Eye Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal
"Indian J Ophthalmol Case Rep 2024;4:312"

"Scleral patch graft with mucous membrane overlay for
scleral perforation" Published by Dr.Vandhana Sundaram
With Co authors Dr.Jagadeesh Kumar Reddy, Dr.Shruthi
Tara V, Dr. Shweta Patro,Dr.Samruddhi Sarang Dani
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore Published in
Journal Oman J Ophthalmol Feb2024;17:150-2.”

“CataractBot: An LLM-Powered Expert-in-the-Loop
Chatbot for Cataract Patients" Published by Dr Kaushik
Murali WithCoauthors Ms.Pragnya Ramjee,
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Ms.Bhuvan Sachdeva, Mr.Satvik Golechha, Ms.Shreyas
Kulkarni, Dr.Geeta Fulari, Mr.MohitJain From Sankara
Eye Hospital, Bangalore Published in Journal "arXiv
Feb 2024 2402.04620

"Multimodal analysis of two siblings with Oguchi disease"
Published by Dr.Siddharth Sane With Co authors
Dr.Prabhushanker M, Dr.Geetaha Ganesan G, Dr.Achari P
From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore Published in
Journal "IndianJ Ophthalmol Case Rep Jan 2024"

"Bilateral developmental cataracts in a child with familial
lipodystrophy" Published by Dr.Sowmya R From Sankara
Eye Hospital, Bangalore Published in Journal IJOCR,
Indian journal of ophthalmology - case reports : Mar 2024

"The Evanescent cataract!" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare
With Co authors, Dr.Vidyashree From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian J
Ophthalmol Case Rep Jan-Mar 2024;4:305"

"The hyperoleon crater" Published by Dr.Harshal Sahare
With Co authors Dr.Vidyashree, Dr.Mallikarjuna Heralgi,
Dr.Shrinivas Shelkikar From Sankara Eye Hospital,
Shimoga Published in Journal "Indian Journal of
Ophthalmology - Jan 2024 Case Reports4(1):310-310"

"Vascular Insufficiency leading to recurrent disc
haemorrhage in nomotensive glaucoma" Published by
Dr.Vishnupriya With Co authors Dr.Malleswari
Medikonda, Dr.Totli Kurba Mayuri From Sankara Eye
Hospital, Guntur Published in Journal "Indian Journal of
Clinical and Experimental Ophthalmology March 2024"

"Electroretinogram as a Screening Tool to Assess Vigabatrin-
Induced Retinal Toxicity in Children With Infantile Spasms"
Published by Dr.Suruthi Nagarajan With Co authors
Dr.Rajesh Prabu, Dr.Nikulaa Parachuri, Dr.Mithun
Thulasidas From Sankara Eye Hospital, Coimbatore
Published in Journal Journal of Pediatric Ophthalmology &
Strabismus, 2024;0(0):1-6, March 2024
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Impressions

Ms Karishma & /

Mr.Sunder Chanrai:
]

1st Mar 2024

| am very impressed with the quality and care,empathy
and compassion of this Hospital and its staff. Such
amazing work, not only making an impact but also
trying to change systems and break barriers to create a
greater, longer lasting change to the society.

Mr.Davis John Abraham /

Global Head of Social

imiact of Cognizant -

21st Feb 2024

Tremendous work that is being done here at this
hospital. The Leadership Team, Medical professionals
and support staff are committed to great outcome and
service. Sankara is truly a hidden GEM and prized
possession of India

Dr Puttur Purushottam Nayak
Bangalore /
.
04th July 2023

This has been a privilege & pleasure to be Patient of
This great organization The Customer Service,
efficiency and the expertise of doctors is outstanding.
Very impressed by the co-ordination of all in staff which
result in effecting and baring tree. Big thanks to PRIYA
who provided fantastic service to our treatment. The
hospital tour was touched our heart. Equally important,
| am so proud to note many. Dear friend and classmate
is the founder of the great charitable institutions. Well-
done DR. RV Ramani

Dr Uma & Mr Deepak *‘

11ISC Medical School
Foundation ’
Mattikere, Bengaluru Y4
I O
10th Aug 2023

We had a privilege to have walk-through inspection of
hospital clinical and non-clinical facilities. The facility is
well planned, properly maintained. We were pleased to
meet management team to understand research
collaboration with IISC in future. Thanks for sharing
your experience and insight on setting up new
ophthalmology setup. Looking forward to
collaboration and learning for longer benefit of
healthcare.
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I;Raghu Padmijat *l

Dean of Research National
Centre for Biological Science
-TIFR, Bangalore /
I
31st Aug 2023

It is wonderful to see the very high quality work being
done at Sankara Eye Hospital, The work being done in
community wards is especially impressive and worth
notify. Congratulations!!

WVikas & i‘

Ms Ridhima Aggarwal
INSEAD, Fontainebleau, ,
France 4
_
06th Nov 2023

It's been truly moving to see all the amazing work being
done across Sankara. We are looking forward to a
longterm meaningful collaboration between INSEAD +
Sankara to help further maximize the impact Sankara is
having on its communities.

~ Ms Hema Chamraj
AMD, USA
-
15th Jan 2024

Sankara Eye Hospital, Bangalore is an innovation
hidden gem, trying to combine bio, clinical & tech
spaces to solve real health challenges, proud of their
work.

* Ms Lakshmi Jagannathan
[IT, Bangalore
|

16th Jan 2024

Amazing blend of healthcare & technology. Keen to
Collaborate for a healthy Society.
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Financial Report
Independent Auditor's Report

To
The Board of Trustees of Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust (“the Trust”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and Statement of Cash

Flow for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the aforesaid
financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Trust as at March 31, 2024 in conformity
with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India:

(a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Trust as on March 31, 2024; and

(b) In the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of Income over Expenditure for
the year ended on that date;

(c)In case of the Statement of Cash flow, of the Cash flow for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAlI and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

4. Management of the Trust is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs and results of operations of the Trust in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5.In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

6.Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Trust's internal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies ininternal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Requirements
10. Further, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Trust so far as appears from our examination

of those books.

(©) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Income and Expenditure dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the books of account.

For P N Raghavendra Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 003328S

P R Vittel

Partner ) -
Membership Number: 018111 Coimbatore:
UDIN: 24018111BKGELZ8433 31/08/2024

59

Annual Report 2023 - 24



SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST, SIVANANDHAPURAM, SATHY ROAD,
SARAVANAMAPATI POST, COIMBATORE - 641 035
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

PARTICULARS

INCOME
DONATIONS FROM PUBLIC
- SPECIFIC PURPOSES /ENDOWMENT
- OTHERS (GENERAL)
- IN KIND
TOTAL DONATION
LESS : TRANSFERRED TO SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUND
LESS :TRANSFERRED TO DONATION IN KIND CORPUS

COLLECTION FROM PATIENTS

INTEREST RECEIPTS

INTEREST ON CORPUS INVESTMENTS
OTHER RECEIPTS

PREVENTIVE EYE CARE CHARGES
RECURRING GRANT FROM :

GOVT OF INDIA -EYE BANK

DISTRICT BLINDNESS CONTROL SOCIETY

EXPENDITURE
ESTABLISHMENT CHARGES
MEDICINES AND LENS
CAFETERIA EXPENSES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS
WRITTEN OFF - CONDEMN. ASSETS
CAMP EXPENSES

WARD UP KEEP
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES
TRAINING EXPENSES
PRINTING AND STATIONERY
MARKETING EXPENSES
FINANCIAL CHARGES

EYE BANK EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION

EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXPENDITURE

For PN. RAGHAVENDRA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN:003328S

P R Vittel
Partner
M.No.: 018111

TOTAL 2023-24%

21,28,31,377.00
38,79,07,537.95

TOTAL 2022-23 %

48,34,72,167.00
25,79,88,067.12

3,96,53,738.91 1,24,36,087.40
64,03,92,653.86 75,38,96,321.52
21,28,31,377.00 48,34,72,167.00
3,96,53,738.91 1,24,36,087.40

38,79,07,537.95

2,24,94,07,673.25
8,94,70,545.28
9.54,10,419.47
56,50,663.00

9,54,800.00
27,83,32,325.00

3,10,71,33,963.95

1,26,11,30,236.96
54,32,04,463.60
4,68,94,867.73
10,04,06,703.68
26,34,624.76
4,91,36,806.15
6,84,42,056.81
7,84,78,919.62
7,58,77,544.33
13,87,62,300.27
2,32,16,171.80
1,99.21,484.90
96,470.00
11,46,403.37
9,67,15,302.54
32,87,04,860.86
2,83,47,69,217.38

27,23,64,746.57

25,79,88,067.12

2,00,96,63,104.73
4,70,36,984.43
15,97,412.00
8,12,00,240.15
70,47,491.02

9,54,000.00
20,27,06,875.00

2,60,81,94,174.45

1,00,97,65,024.88
48,44,39,655.42
4,06,42,274.67
10,93,86,706.54
35,95,492.00
70,55,849.83
4,32,87,688.87
5,83,31,062.17
6,92,32,169.26
11,16,21,146.16
2,09,55,455.61
1,14,03,514.60
2,75,465.00
27,40,205.53
10,43,97,668.08
26,55,79,165.70
2,34,27,08,544.32

26,54,85,630.13

For Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

%

Dr.R.V. Ramani

Founder & Managing Trustee

Annual Report 2023 - 24

UDIN: 24018111BKGELZ8433 Place: Coimbatore

Date: 31/08/2024
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SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST, SIVANANDHAPURAM, SATHY ROAD,
SARAVANAMAPATI POST, COIMBATORE - 641 035
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

SCHEDULES

DESCRIPTION OF LIABILITIES

TOTAL 2023-24% TOTAL 2022-23 %

|. CAPITAL FUND:
A. DONATION IN CASH RECEIVED TOWARDS INITIAL CORPUS:

From The Author Of The Trust

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet

B. DONATION IN KIND RECEIVED TOWARDS CORPUS:

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet

Add : Received during the year

Less: Transfer to Genereal Reserve on sale of asset

Closing Balance

C. CORPUS FUND
Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Received during the year

Less: Transferred to General Funds on application

D. GENERAL FUNDS

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Transfer from Donation-in-Kind towards Corpus

Add : Excess of Income over Expenditure
Add : Transfer From Corpus Funds On application
Add : Transfer From Specific Funds On Fulfilment

Closing Balance

602.00

16,02,25,466.34

3,96,53,738.91
19,98,79,205.25

19,98,79,205.25

5,08,83,74,008.42

5,08,83,74,008.42

27,23,64,746.57

72,56,50,633.48
6,08,63,89,388.47

E. VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS WITH SPECIFIC DIRECTION (ENDOWMENT)

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Received during the year
Closing Balance

1,85,97,919.00

1,85,97,919.00

F VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS WITH SPECIFIC DIRECTION (NON ENDOWMENT)

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet

Add : Received during the year
Add : Interest earned during the year

Less : Applied during the year

Closing Balance
TOTAL (A to F)

Il. CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

1) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND
il) SUNDRY CREDITORS
i) LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES
iv) LIABILITIES FOR STATUTORY PAYMENTS
v) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES (I to 1)
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82,01,90,044.95
21,28,31,377.00

602.00

14,77,89,378.94
1,24,36,087.40
16,02,25,466.34

16,02,25,466.34

7,30,50,000.00

7,30,50,000.00

4,24,82,60,321.67

4,24,82,60,321.67

26,54,85,630.13
7,30,50,000.00

50,15,78,056.62
5,08,83,74,008.42

1,85,97,919.00

1,85,97,919.00

78,88,99,276.47
48,34,72,167.00

3,68,35,490.00 4,93,96,658.10
1,06,98,56,911.95 1,32,17,68,101.57
72,56,50,633.48 50.15.78.056.62
34,42,06,278.47 82,01,90,044.95

6,64,90,73,393.19

11,33,619.92
4,70,21,806.79
84,08,595.40
1,02,55,550.74
6,27,09,956.09
12,95,29,528.94
6,77,86,02,922.13

6,08,73,88,040.71

24,18,795.95
6,78,17,245.60
83,80,880.91
63,54,261.01
4,34,73,328.88
12,84,44,512.35
6,21,58,32,553.06
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SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST, SIVANANDHAPURAM, SATHY ROAD,
SARAVANAMAPATI POST, COIMBATORE - 641 035
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF LIABILITIES SCHEDULES TOTAL 2023-24% TOTAL 2022-23 %

I. FIXED ASSETS 2 4,26,93,05,166.03 3,67,48,74,584.20
Il. INVESTMENTS 3 1,52,51,00,964.00 1,70,32,36,287.00
Ill. CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES:
1). INVENTORY 4 6,41,75,369.37 5,26,74,024.74
ii). SUNDRY DEBTORS 5 29,88,58,344.44 23,66,58,250.53
iii). CASH AND BANK BALANCES 6 27,34,63,707.93 23,07,55,099.48
iv). OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 7 5,73,34,758.00 2,27,21,513.22
v). LOANS & ADVANCES & DEPOSITS 8 29,03,64,612.36 29,49,12,793.89
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES 98,41,96,792.10 83,77,21,681.86
TOTAL ASSETS (I to IlI) 6,77,86,02,922.13 6,21,58,32,553.06
For PN. RAGHAVENDRA RAO & CO. For Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust
Chartered Accountants
FRN:003328S
Dr.R.V. Ramani

P R Vittel Founder & Managing Trustee
Partner

M.No.: 018111

UDIN: 24018111BKGELZ8433 Place: Coimbatore

Date: 31/08/2024
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SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST, SIVANANDHAPURAM, SATHY ROAD,
SARAVANAMAPATI POST, COIMBATORE - 641 035
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF LIABILITIES

TOTAL 2023-24% TOTAL 2022-23 %

SCHEDULE 1 - CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

1) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND

Over Draft From Canara Bank

ii) SUNDRY CREDITORS

iv) LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES:
SALARY
EMPLOYERS PROVIDENT FUND CONTRIBUTION
EMPLOYERS STATE INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION
PROFESSIONAL CHARGES
EPIDEMIOLOGY WORK SHOP

v) LIABILITIES FOR STATUTORY PAYMENTS:
TDS DEDUCTION AND REMITTANCE -OTHERS
GST COLLECTIONS
EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND CONTRIBUTION
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE FUND CONTRIBUTION
LABOUR WELFARE FUND CONTRIBUTION COLLECTIONS
PROFESSIONAL TAX

vi) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
RETENTION MONEY
DEPOSIT FROM INPATIENTS
CAUTION DEPOSIT
REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT - VENDOR
ADVANCE RECEIVED

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS (I to VI)

SCHEDULE 2 - FIXED ASSETS

WIP

PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES

IS SOFTWARE, LICENCE

LAND

VEHICLE

FURNITURE & FIXTURE

FURNITURE & FIXTURE - COT, MATTRESS
OE - IS NETWORK, STORAGE

OE - IS COMPUTER, COPIER

OE - COMMUNICATION - EPABX, TELEPHONE, FAX ETC
OE - OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENT
OTHER - BOOKS

P&E - MEDICAL

P&E - MEDICAL SURGICAL

P&E - MEDICAL FURNITURE 63

11,33,619.92
11,33,619.92

4,70,21,806.79
4,70,21,806.79

40,65,767.07
29,60,675.00
3,95,356.33
8,26,797.00
1,60,000.00
84,08,595.40

6,49,905.40
55,96,370.34
32,78,885.00
91,521.00
2,260.00
6,36,609.00
1,02,55,550.74

3,09,16,167.00
76,01,172.41
1,72,69,798.68
52,45,001.00
16,77,817.00
6,27,09,956.09

12,95,29,528.94

26,26,06,685.47
63,07,630.16
3,00,54,532.37
52,23,25,907.72
17,76,40,167.65
9,10,38,128.81
2,43,38,858.22
1,24,02,721.34
10,29,62,695.29
1,31,96,652.93
93,48,528.57
63,81,314.21

1,12,70,58,123.92

10,08,94,432.90
1,16,06,421.73

24,18,795.95
24,18,795.95

6,78,17,245.60
6,78,17,245.60

35,09,115.26
26,66,087.99
4,25,472.66
16,20,205.00
1,60,000.00
83,80,880.91

9,67,000.79
18,02,564.03
28,66,769.00
98,527.00
2,015.00
6,17,385.19
63,54,261.01

1,32,14,779.00
61,52,439.92
1,23,84,001.97
58,35,001.00
58,87,106.99
4,34,73,328.88

12,84,44,512.35

38,42,63,985.24
93,54,074.97
2,41,42,541.14
52,23,25,907.72
14,86,69,226.25
7,16,87,656.11
1,77,88,187.94
1,19,99,372.22
9.,72,15,499.49
1,16,99,524.38
66,63,744.57
49,50,569.65
95,37,94,881.08
4,16,24,165.05
77,82,237.13
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P&E - MEDICAL IS

P&E - MEDICAL (SHORT LIFE)
P&E - FIRE SAFETY

P&E - SURVEILLANCE

P&E - ELECTRICAL

P&E - ELECTRICAL - UPS

P&E - ELECTRICAL - LIFT
P&E - AC

P&E - WATER HANDLING
P&E - STP

P&E - LAUNDRY

P&E - KITCHEN

P&E - GARDEN

P&E - OTHER NON MEDICAL
LIVESTOCK

GENERATOR

BUILDING

LESS: PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

SCHEDULE 3 - INVESTMENTS

NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATE
FIXED DEPOSIT - OUT OF CORPUS
OPENING BALANCE

ADD: INTEREST RECEIVED / ACCRUED

LESS: CLOSED FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR
CLOSING BALANCE

FIXED DEPOSIT - OTHERS

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

SCHEDULE 4 - INVENTORY

(AS PER LIST CERTIFIED BY CEO AND VALUED AT COST)
MEDICINE / IOL / SURGICAL CONSUMABLES
PHARMACY

OTHERS

TOTAL INVENTORY

SCHEDULE 5 - SUNDRY DEBTORS

(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD AND RECOVERABLE)
FROM CORPORATES/TPA & OTHERS

TOTAL SUNDRY DEBTORS
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1,15,00,198.14
97,87,120.73
2,26,98,999.61
1,17,19,186.48
11,73,77,415.37
91,99,303.26
2,83,77,532.06
14,47,25,383.86
1,44,49,840.72
2,42,58,655.25
97,95,222.94
1,77,90,031.23
1,82,285.97
2,45,47,305.45
12,500.00
3,04,99,428.00
2,50,61,35,046.40

15,61,298.42
15,30,533.83
1,48,87,634.64
1,08,23,080.71
8,29,42,529.44
78,61,435.50
2,13,77,470.55
11,04,36,084.61
1,04,45,273.69
2,16,92,709.89
89,85,098.02
1,45,13,086.14
1,04,277.97
1,89,04,769.75
12,500.00
2,60,83,483.00
1,94,34,91,844.64

5,48,12,18,256.76

(1,21,19,13,090.73)

4,60,96,14,683.74

(93,47,40,099.54)

4,26,93,05,166.03

3,67,48,74,584.20

2,500.00

1,52,50,98,464.00

1,52,51,00,964.00

4,80,21,481.80

95,08,174.09
66,45,713.48

6,41,75,369.37

29,88,58,344.44

29,88,58,344.44

2,500.00

7,69,56,999.00
15,97,412.00

7,85,54,411.00
7,85,54,411.00

1,70,32,33,787.00

1,70,32,36,287.00

3,98,03,482.00
82,47,231.98
46,23,310.76
5,26,74,024.74

23,66,58,250.53

23,66,58,250.53
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SCHEDULE 6- CASH AND BANK BALANCES

A. CASH BALANCES:
CASH ON HAND 14,95,380.44

B. BALANCES IN OTHER ACCOUNTS:
SPECIFIC EARMARKED BANK BALANCES
NON SPECIFIC GENERAL BANK BALANCES

10,61,75,744.89
16,57,92,582.60

TOTAL CASH AND BANK BALANCES 27,34,63,707.93

SCHEDULE 7 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

ACCRUED INTEREST ON FIXED DEPOSIT
TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

5,73,34,758.00
5,73,34,758.00

SCHEDULE 8 - LOANS & ADVANCES & DEPOSITS

(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD RECOVERABLE IN CASH
OR IN KIND OR FOR VALUE TO BE RECEIVED)

A. LOANS AND ADVANCES:

1) OTHER ADVANCES:

ADVANCE - SUNDRY CRS 73,63,671.13
ADVANCE - STAFFS 21,02,515.00
ADVANCE - RENT 34,07,044.00
GST RECEIVABLE 4,72,820.04

PREPAID INSURANCE AND AMC/EXPENSES 2,59,70,373.13
ii) ADVANCE - CAPITAL WORKS:

MOBILISATION ADVANCE S
OTHERS 14,39,88,155.95

iii) ADVANCE TOWARDS DIRECT TAXES:
TAX DEDUCTED SOURCE:
TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE - (OTHERS) 9,33,57,606.59

SUB TOTAL - LOANS & ADVANCES (A(i)+A(ii)+A(iii)) 27,66,62,185.84

B. DEPOSITS:

GAS 2,68,200.00
TELEPHONE & CELL PHONE 2,03,723.00
WATER 17,20,660.00
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT 81,32,338.00
FUEL 70,100.00
SALES TAX & LDA 7,60,000.00
OTHERS 25,47,405.52

SUB TOTAL - DEPOSITS 1,37,02,426.52

TOTAL LOANS & ADVANCES & DEPOSITS (A + B) 29,03,64,612.36
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32,91,773.79

7,76,54,615.11
14,98,08,710.58

23,07,55,099.48

2,27,21,513.22
2,27,21,513.22

1,34,59,571.69
18,12,433.00
33,11,000.00

1,81,60,023.58

1,20,95,836.78
17,30,65,623.05

6,03,76,073.27

28,22,80,561.37

2,20,200.00
1,53,723.00
17,20,660.00
70,32,587.00
70,100.00
8,60,000.00
25,74,962.52

1,26,32,232.52

29,49,12,793.89



SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST, SIVANANDHAPURAM, SATHY ROAD,

SARAVANAMAPATI POST, COIMBATORE - 641 035
FUND FLOW STATEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

S.NO

PARTICULARS

FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATIONS:

A. Receipts

COLLECTION FROM HOSPITAL OPERATIONS
GRANTS FROM DBCS

GRANTS FROM GOVT

Total Receipts from operations - (a)

B. Payments :
ESTABLISHMENT CHARGES
MEDICINES AND LENS
CAFETERIA EXPENSES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
CAMP EXPENSES

WARD UP KEEP
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES
TRAINING EXPENSES
PRINTING AND STATIONERY
MARKETING EXPENSES
FINANCIAL CHARGES

EYE BANK EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Total Payments from operations - (b)
SURPLUS FROM OPERATIONS - ((a) - (b))

REPAYMENT OF LOAN (c)

Changes in Working Capital (d )
(DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CURRENT LIABILITY
DECREASE / (INCREASE) IN CURRENT ASSETS

NET SURPLUS / (DEFICT) FROM OPERATIONS -
(@) + (b) + (c) + (d))

31.03.2024

2,43,99,39,301
27,83,32,325
9,54,800
2,71,92,26,426

1,26,11,30,237
54,32,04,464
4,68,94,868
10,04,06,704
6,84,42,057
7,84,78,920
7,58,77,544
13,87,62,300
2,32,16,172
1,99,21,485
96,470
11,46,403
9,67,15,303

2,45,42,92,926

26,49,33,500

10,85,017
(10,37,66,502)

16,22,52,015

FUNDS FLOW FROM DONATION & FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

A. Receipts

DONATIONS

INCREASE IN CORPUS DONATION
INCREASE IN SPECIFIC DONATION
INCREASE IN ENDOWMENT
INCREASE IN DONATION IN KIND

TOTAL FUNDS INFLOW FROM DONATION &
FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (a)
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38,79,07,538

24,96,66,867

3,96,53,739

67,72,28,144

31.03.2023

2,14,65,45,232
20,27,06,875
9,54,000
2,35,02,06,107

1,00,97,65,025
48,44,39,655
4,06,42,275
10,93,86,707
4,32,87,689
5,83,31,062
6,92,32,169
11,16,21,146
2,09,55,456
1,14,03,515
2,75,465
27,40,206
10,43,97,668

2,06,64,78,037

28,37,28,071

4,05,10,925
(21,17,24,752)

11,25,14,244

25,79,88,067

53,28,68,825

1,24,36,087

80,32,92,980
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B. Payments :
INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS
INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN INVESTMENT

TOTAL FUNDS OUT FLOW FROM DONATION &
FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (b)

NET FUNDS FLOW FROM DONATION &
FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (a) - (b)

Statement of Working Capital
| . NET FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATION

II. NET FUNDS FLOW FROM DONATION &
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE ) IN BANK BALANCE

As per our report of even date attached
For PN. RAGHAVENDRA RAO & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:003328S

P R Vittel
Partner

M.No.: 018111
UDIN: 24018111BKGELZ8433
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97,49,06,874
(17,81,35,323)

79,67,71,551

(11,95,43,407)

16,22,52,015

(11,95,43,407)

4,27,08,608

For Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

69,48,04,114
25,68,19,438

95,16,23,552

(14,83,30,573)

11,25,14,244

(14,83,30,573)

(3,58,16,329)

%

Dr.R.V. Ramani
Founder & Managing Trustee

Place: Coimbatore
Date: 31/08/2024
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SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICALTRUST

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER NOTES - FY 2023-24
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention and on mercantile
basis and in accordance with applicable accounting standards laid down by the Institute of
chartered Accountants of India and normally accepted accounting principles.

The accounting is on the basic of a going concern concept.

2. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition, including attributable cost for bringing the
assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Fixed assets received as contributions in kind are stated at the cost incurred by its donor
and other expenses to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the fixed assets as determined by the management. The loss or profit on disposal of asset is
recognized inthe year when the asset(s) is disposed of or the asset is condemned.

3. Investments
Investments are in the form of fixed deposits with Scheduled banks.

4. Inventories
Inventories consist of Medicines, surgical items, lens, optical, etc., Valued at cost.

5. Liabilities
Liabilities acknowledged as debt are taken into account, while contingent and disputed
liabilities if any, are not provided for and are disclosed by way of a note.

6. Provisions
Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event
and is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on
management estimates required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date. These
are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimate.

7. Revenue Recognition
Hospital service income, reflected is at gross amount as reduced by rebates/discounts and
other concessions granted.
Income due to the hospital by way of reimbursement from District Blindness Society of the
respective States is accounted on actual receipt basis.

8. Foreign CurrencyTransaction
Foreign currency transaction are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
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9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Research and development

Capital expenditure, if any, on research and development is treated in the same way as
expenditure on fixed assets. The Revenue expenditure if any, on Research and
Development is written off in a year in which it is incurred.

Retirement Benefits

a) Retirement benefits such as periodical contribution to provident and Employees state
insurance being defined contribution plans are charged to revenue on payment that had
become due.

b) The Employee's gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation
under such plan is determined based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the financial
obligation. The trust has an employee gratuity fund managed by trustees through Life
Insurance Corporation of India.

c) Liability towards gratuity is provided and contributed to the trustees of the approved
fund on the basis of actuarial valuation made and reported by actuaries of the Life
Insurance Corporation of India as at the end of the year.

Leave benefits
Leave benefits earned by the eligible employees being accounted as and when it is paid to
the employees.

Contingent liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities pending as 31/03/2024 in account of

(a) Legal cases

(b) Pending taxes or any other statutory liability

(c) LC discounted, except bank Guarantees provided for Rs.18.25 lacs for various Hospital
operations.

Secured loans

Loan Payable on demand of Rs 11.33 Lakhs from Canara bank is secured by mortgage of
Immovable properties situated at 16A, Sankara Eye Hospital St, Sathy Road, Coimbatore.
Previous year figure

a) Previous year's figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped wherever necessary so as

to make them comparable with those of the current year.

b) Figures have been rounded to the nearest Rupee.

For PN. RAGHAVENDRA RAO & CO. For Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

Chartered Accountants

FRN:003328S
Dr.R.V. Ramani

P R Vittel Founder & Managing Trustee
Partner

M.No.: 018111

UDIN: 24018111BKGELZ8433 Place: Coimbatore

Date: 31/08/2024
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Board Meeting Details

Annual Report 2023 - 24

Date of E— | Board

Name of the Board Member Gender Joining (HeElaleli P Meetings

the Board Qualification Designation Attended
1 Dr. S.V.Balasubramaniam M 1986 ACA Chairman 3/3

Founder &
2 Dr. R.V.Ramani M 1982 MBBS Managing 3/3
Trustee

3 Dr. P.G.Viswanathan M 1982 MS Trustee 3/3
4 Dr. S.R.Rao M 1987 MS Trustee 2/3
5 Dr. S.Balasubramaniam M 1999 MS Trustee 2/3
6 Sri. J.M.Chanrai M 2008 B.Com Trustee 2/3
7 Sri. M.N.Padmanaban M 2014 B.Com Trustee 2/3
8 Mrs. Seetha Chandrasekar F 2017 ACA Trustee 3/3
9 Mrs. Rekha Jhunjhunwala F 2023 Entrepreneur | Trustee 3/3

Details of Board Meetings

1. 9th Sep 2023 - Meeting held via Zoom Platform
2. 20th Feb 2024 - Physical Meeting at Sankara Eye Hospital, Sathy Road, Coimbatore-641035
3. 26th March 2024 - Physical Meeting at Sankara Eye Hospital, Sathy Road, Coimbatore-641035

International Travel Details

Sponsored by

Designation Destination| Purpose External Gross Expense
Organisation
Mr.Bharath President, USA Fund Raising NO
Balasubramaniam | Operations Event
Mr.Bharath President, Bali IAPB NO
Balasubramaniam | Operations atl Conference
Mr.Bharath President,
. . France Yes
Balasubramaniam | Operations
President, Conference
Dr.Kaushik Murali | Medical France Yes Rs.8,10,741.02
Administration
Mr.Saravanan Chief Technology | Australia Yes
Dharmaraj Officer Leadership
Training
Mr.K.B.Pranesh Projects Head Australia Yes
Dr.Nisha Ahuja Chief Medical - IAPB
Officer Bali Conference No
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Distribution of Staff According
To Salary Levels (As on 31st March 2024)

Consultants
Sg';%?:,{%e Female Male Total
Less than 5000 0 0 0
5001 - 10000 0 0 0
10001 - 25000 3 3 6
25001 - 50000 10 12 22
50001-100000 7 12 19

Above 100001

Staffs & Students
Salary range Female Male Total
Per Month
e 2088 436 37 473
(55?%165(11) 0000 94 3 97
10001 - 25000 666 424 1090
25001 - 50000 355 229 584
50001-100000 81 61 142

Above 100000

Outsourced
All units - 365

Highest Salary paid is Rs.1,80,30,000/-per Annum
Lowest salary paid is Rs.1,41,240/- per Annum
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SANKARA EYE FOUNDATION INDIA

Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust

Registered Office Address:

SANKARA EYE
HOSPITAL

16A, Sankara Eye Hospital Street, Sathy
road, Sivanandapuram,

Coimbatore — 641 035.

Ph.:0422 3116789

Mail : coimbatore@sankaraeye.com
www.sankaraeye.com

Donations to be made in the name of
‘Sri Kanchi Kamakoti Medical Trust’
payable at Coimbatore.

Donations are exempted from Income
Tax under section 80G, Online Donations
can be made through our

Website: www.sankaraeye.com

BANKERS

Canara Bank
Oppanakara Street,
Coimbatore - 641 001.

AXIS Bank Ltd.
RS Puram, Coimbatore - 641
002.

AUDITOR

M/S PN.RAGHAVENDRA
RAO & CO

Chartered Accountants
23/2, Viswa Paradise
Apartments,

Kalidas Road,
Coimbatore - 641 009.

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL,
KRISHNANKOIL

Kunnur P.O., Srivilliputhur Taluk
Virudhunagar Dist, Krishnankoil - 626190
Ph.: 04563 289029

Mail : krishnankoil@sankaraeye.com
www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL,
BENGALURU

Varthur Main Road, Marathahalli
Kundalahalli Gate, Bengaluru-560037
Ph.: 080 69038900

Mail: bangalore@sankaraeye.com
www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, ANAND

Ta.Mogar, National Highway 8
Dist. Anand (Gujarat)

Ph.: 02692 280450

Mail: anand@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, GUNTUR

Guntur-Vijayawada Expressway
Pedakakani, Guntur-522 509
Ph.: 0863 2347800

Mail: guntur@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, SHIMOGA

Thirthahalli Road, Harakere
Shimoga-577202

Ph.: 8182267600

Mail: shimoga@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, LUDHIANA

Vipul World, Village Bhanohar,
Post Dhaka, Near Wadi Haveli,
Ludhiana - Ferozepur Road Dist.
P.O Sathya Narayan District,
Ludhiana - 141 101.

Ph.: 8725000289

Mail: ludhiana@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL,
COIMBATORE (CITY HOSPITAL)

Srivari Kikani Centre

(Next to Chinthamani Super Market)
Krishnaswamy Mudaliar Road
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore - 641002
Ph.: 0422 3106789

Mail: coimbatore@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com
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SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL,
KANPUR NAGAR

Village Panau Purwa, Amiliha,

Post Tatyaganj, Kanpur Nagar- 209217
Ph.: 8004938219

Mail: kanpur@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, JAIPUR

No. 6, Sector 6, Vidhyadhar Nagar, Jaipur,
Rajasthan 302023

Ph.: 0141 2256900

Mail: jaipur@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE CENTRE, INDORE

Scheme No. 74C, Vijay Nagar,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh - 452010.
Ph.: 0731 4744747

Mail: indore@sankaraeye.com

www.sankaraeye.com

R JHUNJHUNWALA
SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, PANVEL

Plot Number 13, Sector 5A, New Panvel East,
Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Ph.: 022 27484300

www.sankaraeye.com

SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL, HYDERABAD

188/2 - ORR - Kokapet Service Road,

Financial District, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 089
Ph.: 040 23456600

www.sankaraeye.com

Sankara Worldwide

SANKARA EYE FOUNDATION, USA

Sankara Eye Foundation, USA,
1900 McCarthy Blvd #302, Milpitas,

CA 95035, www.giftofvision.org

SANKARA EYE FOUNDATION, EUROPE

123 Roehampton Vale Roehampton,
London, SW15 3PG,
Phone: +44 208 780 2570,

SANKARA EYE SOCIETY, SINGAPORE

30 Sturdee Road,
#02-06 Kerrisdale, Singapore 207852



Follow us on:

You

https://www.youtube.com/ https://www.facebook.
user/sankaraeyehospitals com/sankaraeyeindia

EE /xy:;'r::(r;ﬁimégggj https://www.instagram.com/
Y sankaraeyehospitals/?hl=en

https://twitter.com/SankaraV2020



million thank you
in that single smile..

would you like to get involved....

o’ ®
SANKARA EYE FOUNDATION, INDIA
SRI KANCHI KAMAKOTI MEDICAL TRUST

Registered Office
SANKARA EYE HOSPITAL

16A, Sankara Eye Hospital Street, Sathy Road, Sivanandapuram
Coimbatore - 641 035. Ph: 0422 - 2666450, 4236789
Email: sefi@sankaraeye.com
www.sankaraeye.com



